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om990
&

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended

|_ Application pending

2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2012

2012

I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Open to Public
9 Y Py porting req Inspection

, 2012, and ending_j 06-30-2013

C Name of organization
Regional Health Network Inc

Doing Business As

46-0360899

D Employer identification number

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

2925 Regional Way

return City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

Rapid City, SD 57701

F Name and address of principal officer
Charles E Hart MD M

2925 Regional Way

Rapid City,SD 57701

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Waebsite: = www regionalhealth com

E Telephone number

(605)755-9130

G Gross receipts $ 91,123,145

affiliates?

H(a) Is this a group return for

[T Yes ¥ No

H(b) Are all affiliates included?]” Yes[ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1981

M State of legal domicile SD

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
To provide and support health care excellence in partnership with the communities we serve
g
=
§ 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3
w5 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 13
E 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 7
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 967
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 197
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 2,427,633
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -500,620
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 193,289 241,046
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 82,965,196 90,746,210
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 118,209 52,874
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 37,852 47,202
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 83,314,546 91,087,332
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 43,461,740 46,376,571
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 30,405,327 36,683,071
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 73,867,067 83,059,642
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 9,447,479 8,027,690
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 52,913,755 54,401,427
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 29,103,824 22,563,806
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 23,809,931 31,837,621

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ Hokk Rk K |2014—05—08
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Mark Thompson CFO
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
P d Kim Hunwardsen CPA 2014-05-08 self-employed P00484560
ai Firm's name M Eide Bailly LLP Firm's EIN # 45-0250958
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address ® 800 Nicollet Mall Ste 1300 Phone no (612) 253-6500
Minneapolis, MN 554027033

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis PartIII . . . . + + & « +w W« v o « . W

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

To provide and support health care excellence in partnership with the communities we serve

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No
If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No
If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 5,125,345 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 19,830,874 )
Spearfish Regional Hospirtal surgical services
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 3,156,264  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 4,027,666 )
Custer Regional Senior Care long-term care skilled nursing
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 2,504,260 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 4,629,632 )
Sturgis Regional Senior Care long-term care skilled nursing
(Code ) (Expenses $ 49,080,633  including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 62,258,038 )
The Regional Health Network, Inc Is a network of small hosprtals, nursing homes, and assisted living facilities in western South Dakota These hospitals and long-
term care facilities are located in small rural towns and provide a very necessary rural healthcare safety net
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 49,080,633 including grants of ) (Revenue $ 62,258,038 )
4e Total program service expenses & 59,866,502

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)
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14a
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17

18

19

20a

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part 111 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I] 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 | ves
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . E 20a | Yes
If“Yes” to line 204a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return®> %&l 20b | Ves

Form 990 (2012)
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21
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25a
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31
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34

35a

36

37

38

Part II

v

Part I

Page 4
13 @A Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in| 54 No
the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 N
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III ©
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 .. .. .. 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV .« v & v v e e e e e ¥ 28b °
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was v
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c es
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . P e e 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,

Yes

and Part V, line 1 34
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | v
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 es
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . . . . . . W« v W « W« .« « . I
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable ib

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . .+ .+« .+ v e e e e e e e e e 2a 967

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country M
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes,”to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a Yes
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b Yes
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
"No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

Page 6

See instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI i~
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 13
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 7

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 Yes
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?

8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following

a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes

9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No

b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a No
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b No
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a No

b If"“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

EMark Thompson 2925 Regional Way Rapid City, SD (605)755-9130

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part VII

I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A)

Name and Title

(B)
Average
hours per
week (list
any hours
for related

organizations
below
dotted line)

()

Position (do not check
more than one box, unless

person i1s both an officer

and a director/trustee)

o= _
23 |5 |8
22 |2 |3
B2 |5 |7
=
- 5
E —
% =
T o
1L
[

gsfodle fay

liv}

aa w0

pamsuadiuos peabiy

Pl RIR[w]

(D)
Reportable
compensation
from the
organization (W-
2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-
MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of other
compensation
from the
organization and
related
organizations

See Addritional Data Table

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- | organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = o T | | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) | organization and
organizations a a S |2 T 25 |2 related
below = = 2|2 o %ﬁ 3 organizations
g [m = == == i)
dotted line) (= = o |T
o2 =) = | o
- = E g
c = I =
2 [Z] || E
T 5 =
€ o
=l
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 2,515,292 5,213,260 1,028,323
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®30
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . .« .« « « & « &« « &« 2 &« & & 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual « « = & & 4 4 w4 4 e w w aa s e s e e e owla | Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .« .« « « &« &« &« 5 No

Section B. Independent Contractors

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

1
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Sentry Data System Inc 600 Fairway Drive Suite 201 Deerfield Beach FL 33441 Pharmacy Claims Processing 276,700
Allance Recruiting Resources PO Box 4356 Dept 61 Houston TX 772104356 g::fgfry Physician Staffing 262,220
DMS Health Technologies Inc 26273 Network Place Chicago IL 606731262 Mobil MRI Diagnostic Services 258,626
GE Medical Systems 75 Remittance Drive Suite 1080 Chicago IL 606751080 gg‘r’\;ﬁ’crge”t Purchases, Repairs & 236,295
Aegis Therapies Inc PO Box 8103 Fort Smith AR 72902 Patient Therapy Services 164,022
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 10

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIII .. . .. W
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512,513, 0r
514
@ la Federated campaigns . . 1a
2
= § b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c 39,178
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . id
o=
r = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 116,790
W=
=
E - f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 85,078
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 241,046
oom -
@ Business Code
o 2a Acute Care Hospital IP and OP 623000 59,821,000 59,821,000
@
=
& b Long Term Care Facilities 623000 9,465,000 9,465,000
g € Physician Clinics 621110 2,478,000 2,478,000
=
E d Assisted Living Facilities 623000 2,394,000 2,394,000
= e Home Care Services 621610 1,792,000 1,792,000
m
= f All other program service revenue 14,796,210 12,368,577 2,427,633
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 90,746,210
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, > 874 > 874
and other similar amounts) * ! !
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental
expenses
¢ Rental income
or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) .
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and
sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Net gain or (loss) .
8a Gross income from fundraising
L& events (not including
g $ 39,178
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
& See Part1IV, line 18
o
i a 83,015
&
= b Less direct expenses . . . b 35,813
o) ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . m 47,202 47,202
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . .mw
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
1la
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
91,087,332 88,318,577 2,427,633 100,076

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX .. . .
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 1,669,237 352,813 1,316,424
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 35,318,084 29,271,607 6,046,477
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) 813,536 674,258 139,278
9 Other employee benefits 6,155,191 5,101,416 1,053,775
10 Payroll taxes 2,420,523 1,934,152 486,371
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal 25,975 25,975
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying 13,061 13,061
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule O) 2,960,329 1,938,661 1,021,668
12 Advertising and promotion 86,295 28,329 57,966
13 Office expenses 271,069 168,190 102,879
14 Information technology 715,268 546,259 169,009
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy 1,848,378 682,524 1,165,854
17  Travel 209,713 165,847 43,866
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 198,563 138,532 60,031
20 Interest 47,016 137 46,879
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 4,094,501 2,198,512 1,895,989
23 Insurance 289,669 48,460 241,209
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a Intercompany supplies a 9,690,387 1,975,344 7,715,043
b Medical supplies 7,537,329 7,537,329
c Bad Debt Expense 3,907,149 3,907,149
d Maint-Equip-Contr 965,382 931,937 33,445
e All other expenses 3,822,987 2,265,046 1,557,941
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 83,059,642 59,866,502 23,193,140 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 932,042 1 188,242
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 10,940,177 4 11,612,167
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 1,366,936 8 1,357,499
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 515,440 9 451,839
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete
Part VI of Schedule D 10a 87,850,622
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 48,734,394 37,875,684| 10c 39,116,228
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV, line 11 255,087 13 271,573
14 Intangible assets 14 62,430
15 Other assets See Part1IV, line 11 1,028,389| 15 1,341,449
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 52,913,755| 16 54,401,427
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 4,483,286 17 4,074,410
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e sy o 24,620,538] 25 18,489,396
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 29,103,824 26 22,563,806
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [/" and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 22,741,766 27 30,640,869
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 968,165 28 1,096,752
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 100,000 29 100,000
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here = [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
i 33 Total net assets or fund balances 23,809,931 33 31,837,621
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 52,913,755| 34 54,401,427

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI T
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 91,087,332
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 83,059,642
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 8,027,690
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 23,809,931
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 0
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 31,837,621
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII . v
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes,”to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b Yes
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2012)



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

46-0360899

Regional Health Network Inc

Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours more than one box, compensation compensation of other
per unless person Is both from the from related compensation
week an officerand a organization (W- | organizations (W- from the
(hst director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and
any — related
hours =3 = —Qk T E = d t
o= z |5 |- D_ﬂ:_ =) organizations
for 2z |2|R [z [B2)2
related & = = % P
organizations §: % o [T8
below o - = g
dotted o = T o
line) 2 = o
& B
>
[}
140
Ross Lamphere
Chalrmanp 000 X X 0 0 0
120
Thomas Groeger MD X X 0 207,396 54,350
Vice Chairman 40 00
100
R s || : : :
0 00
150
Terry Graber X X 0 394,064 64,173
Treasurer 40 00
40 90
E(Tseftoaraney MD X 277,949 0 44,212
0 00
Peter J Cappa 200
X 0 0 0
Director 200
Jonathan Dahlstrom 160
Director X 0 0 0
160
Robert Haivala 120
X 0 0 0
Director 0 00
Judith Larson 130
Director X 0 0 0
0 00
Dusty Pinske 150
X 0 0 0
Director 0 00
David Thom 160
Director X 0 0 0
0 00
8 30
Charles E Hart MD X X 0 994,824 55,181
President & CEO 51 80
8 80
Timothy H Sughrue
CEO RCRH & RHN/COO RHI 46 30 X X 0 742,560 57,208
7 60
Joseph C Sluka Jr
Executive VP/CAO 47 40 X 0 546,963 62,576
7 60
\'\;'F?rckF’gThompSO” X 0 489,624 72,816
47 40
7 60
Mark F Brodin X 0 244,240 51,837
VP Decision Support 47 40
55 00
g'gg" E Bryant X 273,241 0 35,371
0 00
7 60
Shawn Y DeGroot X 0 191,663 30,995
VP Corp Responsibilty 47 40
7 60
\?slfluEmiI? Resources 47 40 X 0 155,380 21,543
7 60
Jennifer D Horton X 0 197,112 35,622
VP PR Marketing 47 40
55 00
Van Hyde X 196,598 0 41,011
CEO of Sturgis Regional 000
7 60
Richard S Latuchie
VP Info Technology, CIO 47 40 X 0 333,183 45,241
7 60
\I\;IF?rL\(egEaTSZtrSEes X 0 420,927 57,426
47 40
7 60
Robert O McGlone X 0 295,324 51,386
VP Human Resources 47 40
55 00
Veronica L Schmidt X 160,461 0 25,041
CEO 0 00




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours more than one box, compensation compensation of other
per unless person Is both from the from related compensation
week an officerand a organization (W- organizations (W- from the
(hst director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and
any o = = |t T related
hours 55_ = 3 o I2S |2 organizations
for == Z 17 22 =
= 2| |L [2E]|z
related = = = [Z3]%
oo =) o (B
organizations (2 = = o |"a
below = = T g
dotted o = T o
line) g = @
s B
>
o
55 00
i’;%"y Bea Smith X 197,273 0 33,452
0 00
55 00
Larry W Veitz
CEO of Spearfish Regional 000 X 246,770 0 58,735
Christopher K Fromm MD 4000 X 271.217 0 43.530
Family Medicine 000
40 00
Willam K Heston
Nurse Anesthetist X 189,772 0 17,327
0 00
Curtis J Liedtke DO 4000 X 251 497 0 16.188
Family Medicine 000
40 00
Donald M Potts MD
Family Medicine X 223,975 0 31,487
0 00
Thomas Reid 100 X 226,539 0 21,615
Nurse Anesthetist 000 ! !
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DLN: 93493134002094]

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
# Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ™ See separate instructions. Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Name of the organization
Regional Health Network Inc

Employer identification number

46-0360899

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T Anorganization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ TypeIII - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box [~
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions
) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here -
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2011 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a,or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, PartIII, line 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10;
Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See

instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of e Treastry - See separate instructions

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
Regional Health Network Inc

46-0360899

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 500845 Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)

B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'lﬂ';tEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning In)

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes” response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? Yes 13,061

j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 13,061
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No” OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, PartI-B, line 4, Part I-C, ine 5, Part II-A (affiliated group list),
PartII-A, line 2, and Part lI-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Explanation of Lobbying Activities PartII-B, Line 1

Annual dues are paid to the South Dakota Association of
Healthcare Organizations A portion of the dues are applicable
to lobbying activities For calendar year 2012 dues, which were
paid In fiscal year 2013, in the amount of $81,580,4 854%
was used for lobbying purposes In addition, annual dues were
paid to the American Hospital Association, a portion of which is
applicable to lobbying activities For calendar year 2012 dues,
which were paid in fiscal year 2013, In the amount of $37,954,
23 980% was used for lobbying purposes

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 201 2

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service & Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Regional Health Network Inc

46-0360899

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Page 2

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
a [~ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [ Other
c l_ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ™ No
i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b r

If“Yes,”

explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10

la

3a

b
a4

Beginning of year balance
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment = 100 000 %

Temporarily restricted endowment &

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by
(i) unrelated organizations

(i) related organizations

(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Yes | No
3a(i) No
3a(ii) No
3b

If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as reqU|red on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (@) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 8,868,079 8,868,079
b Buildings 43,866,477 22,156,922 21,709,555
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 32,915,559 25,070,135 7,845,424
e Other . . 2,200,507 1,507,337 693,170
Total. Add lines 1a through le (Co/umn (d) must equa/ Form 990, Part X, column (B), /ine 10(c).) L3 39,116,228

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 )

-

Investments—Program Related. See

Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of Investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13)

-

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.)
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
Federal income taxes

Due to Related Parties-Investment 18,489,396
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 18,489,396

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided In
Part XIII

~

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,linel12) . . . . 5

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information
Identifier Return Reference Explanation
Description of Intended Use of Part V, Line 4 Endowed funds are permanently restricted from use and are held
Endowment Funds In an interest bearing account The Interest earned may be used
by the organization at its discretion
Description of Uncertain Tax Part X, Line 2 Regional Health Network, Inc Is organized as a nonprofit

Positions Under FIN 48

corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and i1s exempt from federal iIncome taxes on
related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code Regional
Health Network, Inc 1s annually required to file a Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) with the
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) In addition, Regional Health
Network, Inc may be subject to Income tax on income that s
derived from business activities that are unrelated to its tax
exempt purpose Regional Health Network, Inc believes that it
has appropriate support for any tax positions taken affecting its
annual filing requirements, and as such, does not have any
uncertain tax positions that are material to the consolidated
financial statements Regional Health Network, Inc would
recognize future accrued Interest and penalties related to
unrecognized tax benefits and liabilities in Income tax expense If
such interest and penalties are incurred Reglonal Health
Network's federal Form 990T filings are no longer subject to
federal tax examinations by tax authorities for years before
2009

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E7) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2012
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the organization entered
more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

Intemal Revenue Service

Department of the Treasury ™ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. * See separate instructions. Ope n to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Regional Health Network Inc

46-0360899

IEETEH Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

1

a n T o

2a

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply

[T Mail solicitations e [ solicitation of non-government grants
[T Internet and email solicitations f [ solicitation of government grants
[~ Phone solicitations g I Special fundraising events

I In-person solicitations

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |_ Yes |_ No

If “Yes,” ist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser s
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

Total. . . . . . .+ +« v v e e e e e .

(i) Name and address of (i) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
individual fundraiser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) custody or fundraiser listed in organization
control of col (i)
contributions?
Yes No

3

List all states Iin which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it 1Is exempt from registration or
licensing

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990or 990-EZ. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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m Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List
events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add col (a) through
Hospice Ball Golf Tournament 2 col (c))
(event type) (event type) (total number)
ul}
= |1 Gross receipts 65,500 26,635 30,058 122,193
i
E 2 Less Contributions . . 500 8,620 30,058 39,178
ce 3 Gross income (line 1
minus line 2) . . . 65,000 18,015 83,015
4 Cash prizes
- 5 Noncash prizes . . 2,450 2,450
k]
E 6 Rent/facility costs . . 15,349 7,991 23,340
k]
0
Iﬁ 7 Food and beverages
g 8 Entertainment . . . 2,775 2,775
_
O 9 Other direct expenses . 2,706 1,084 3,458 7,248
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column(d) . . . . . . . .+ . . . | (35,813)
11 Net income summary Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 P e e e e e e [ 47 202

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

4 (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add
E bingo/progressive bingo col (a) through col
il
= (c))
& |1 Grossrevenue
$ 2 Cash prizes
0
=
& | 3 Non-cash prizes
= 4 Rent/facility costs
2
) 5 Otherdirect expenses
™ Yes ™ Yes ™ Yes
6 Volunteer labor . . . ™ No ™ No ™ No

7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column(d) . . . . . . . . . . . |

8 Netgaming income summary Combine lines 1 and 7 in column(d). . . . . . . . . . |

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities

Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . . . . I_Yes I_NO

If "No," explain

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . . . |_ Yes |_ No

b If"Yes," explain

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . «+ « . . . .« « .+ . . |_ Yes |_ No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer chanitable gaming® . . . . . . .+ v 4 v v v v s e e e n oo | Yes T No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated In
The organization's facitity . . . .+ . .+ + « & + & + &« 4« 4 4 4 4 4 w« & a|13a
Anoutsidefacility . . . . + . & & &+ &« 4 4 4 4 w4 4w 4w w .| 13b

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records

Name I

Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

FEVENUE? & v 4 v 4 v a ke e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o T ves T No
b If"Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ® ¢ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party I ¢

€ If"Yes," enter name and address of the third party

Name I

Address I+

16 Gaming manager information

Name I

Description of services provided®
I_ Director/officer I_ Employee I_ Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming icense? . . . . . . . . . . .4 e e a e e e e e e e e M ves T No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
In the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year® $

(- 1484 Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b,
columns (m) and (v), and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this
part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Department of the Treasury # Attach to Form 990. * See separate instructions.

Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
Regional Health Network Inc

46-0360899

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a
b If"Yes," was it a written policy?

2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year

I7 Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities

I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?

If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care

Im 100%™ 150% [ 200% [ other

b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care

™ 200%™ 250% [ 300% [ 350% I 400% [ other

%

c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care

%

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]

provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"?

5a
the tax year?

b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount?

c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care?
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year?
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public?

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H

Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during

Yes | No
la | Yes
ib | Yes
3a No
3b No
4 Yes
5a | Yes
5b | Yes
5¢ No
6a | Yes
6b | Yes

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

(a) Number of
activities or
programs
(optional)

(b) Persons
served
(optional)

(c) Total community
benefit expense

(d) Direct offsetting
revenue

Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested
Government Programs

expense

(e) Net community benefit

(f) Percent of
total expense

a Financial Assistance at cost

(from Worksheet 1) 2,965,545

2,965,545

3750 %

b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,

column a) P 9,785,144 8,142,408

1,642,736

2 080 %

c Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)

d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs

12,750,689 8,142,408

4,608,281

5 830 %

Other Benefits

e Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 12

1,195 25,812

25,812

0 030 %

f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5)

g Subsidized health services

(from Worksheet 6) 180,046 161,529

18,517

0 020 %

h Research (from Worksheet 7)

I Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 5

3,838 26,580

26,580

0 030 %

] Total. Other Benefits 17 5,033 232,438 161,529

70,909

0 080 %

k Total. Add lines 7d and 7 17 5,033 12,983,127 8,303,937

4,679,190

5910 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Page

Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of

(b) Persons

(c) Total community

(d) Direct offsetting

(e) Net community

(f) Percent of

activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
6  Coalition building 2 755 755 0 %
Community health iImprovement
advocacy
8  Workforce development 2 1,206 22,575 22,575 0 030 %
9 Other
10  Total 4 1,206 23,330 23,330 0 030 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e e 1 [Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 3,907,149
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 191,302
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 22,901,092
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 23,034,187
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall) . e 7 -133,095
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information

. . R ol — m m
Section A. Hospital Facilities E 5:' = g & LD
2la|5|e|5|8|n|2
Elels|z|2|8|z]|3
(st In order of size from largest to -2 |=|=|®2 T2 =
smallest—see Instructions) 2|22 |2 |a |8 |
How many hospital facilities did the g (Bl5 |2 | =
organization operate during the tax year? 2 w2 |2 a':'::-r
i} 2
3
Name, address, and primary website address = Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group
1 Spearfish Regional Hospital
1440 N Main Street X X X A

Spearfish,5D 57783

2 Custer Regional Hospital
1039 Montgomery Street X X X X A
Custer,SD 57730

3 Sturgis Regional Hospital
949 Harmon Street X X X X A
Sturgls, SD 57785

4 Lead-Deadwood Regional Hospital
61 Charles Street X X X X A
Deadwood,SD 57732

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
Facility Reporting Group - A

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

For single facility filers only: line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two iImmediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)
a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |7 Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2012

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from representatives of the community
served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public health? If“*Yes,” describe In
Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the

persons the hospital facility consulted. . . . 3 |Yes
4 Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conducted with one or more other hosp|ta| faC|I|t|es? If“Yes "’ I|st the other hospital

facilities in Part VI . . . e e e e e e e e 4 |Yes
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |7 Hospital facility’s website

|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility

|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
to date)
a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

I_ Execution of the Implementation strategy
I_ Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
I_ Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

b

c

d

e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs In its community

h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If"No,” explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 No
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital faC|I|ty s failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r)(3)>. . . . . e e e . .. . 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization f||e Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 No

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care __ %
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used

11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . .+ + & « & & & & & & &« 4 & W . 11 No

If*Yes,” Indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care __%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used

Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . + « «+ « « & « « « . 12 | Yes

=
N

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b I_ Asset level

c I_ Medical indigency

d I_ Insurance status

e I_ Uninsured discount

f I_ Medicaid/Medicare

g I_ State regulation

h |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 No
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |_ The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . . 17 No

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

o & n T O
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

I_ Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the patients regarding the patients’bills

|7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If*No,” indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |7 The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 |Yes

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?
2

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

1 Custer Regional Senior Care Skilled long-term nursing home facility
1065 Montgomery Street
Custer,SD 57730

2 Sturgis Regional Senior Care Skilled long-term nursing home facility
949 Harmon Street
Sturgis, SD 57785

O O NGO U AW
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m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII, PartIII, ines 4,8, and 9b, PartV,
Section A, and Part V, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c,61,7,10,11,12h,149,16e,17e,18e,19¢c,19d,20d,21,and 22

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part vV, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c,61,7,10,11,12h,149,16e,17e,18e,19c,19d,20d,21,and 22

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

PartI, Line 3c Supplemental Schedule H

Information References to "Regional Health" apply to all entities
controlled or leased by Regional Health, Inc This includes the
reporting entity Part I, Line 3¢ Regional Health uses low income
housing guidelines from Housing and Urban Development for
determining financial assistance eligibility The income
guidelines, along with the number of dependents within the
household are used in a matrix to determine the percent
discount applied to the outstanding balance Discounts range
from 100% to 10% of the balance The financial assistance
policy (1 e charity policy) also has a catastrophic provision
which limits a patient/guarantor's exposure to the lesser of the
financial assistance reductions or 20% of the family's annual
gross Income

PartI,Line 6a A community benefit reportis completed by
Regional Health, the parent organization, for all related
organizations and made available to the public on its website at
http //www regionalhealth com/About-Us/Community-

Report aspx




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartI, Line 7 Ratio of patient care cost to charges Is used for
the calculation of cost of services provided for lines 7a, 7b and
79 Actual costs are used for the calculation of costs of
services provided for lines 7e and 71

PartI, L7 Col(f) The bad debt expense included on Form 990,
PartIX, Line 25, Column (A), but subtracted for purposes of

calculating the percentage In this column,i1s $3,907,149




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part II Regional Health provides numerous community benefit
health events and screenings throughout the Black Hills Region
Regional Health also provides financial support to other
nonprofit organizations to help support community health
outreach Additionally, Regional Health provides in-kind support
and employee volunteers to help support community health
events and activities

PartIII, Line 4 The bad debt reported on line 2 I1s at charges
as reported on the financial statements The estimated amount
of bad debt attributable to patients eligible under the financial
assistance policy I1s determined through a review of the bad
debt records to 1dentify patient accounts that would be eligible
for a discount under the financial assistance policy The
organization follows HFMA Statement 15, however the amount
reported on Part III, Line 3 reflects amounts not previously
determined to be charity care In prior years, however were
determined in the current year to be charity care amounts The
footnote to the financial statements that describes bad debt
expense Is located on pages seven and eight of the audited

financials




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part III, Line 8 The Medicare shortfall 1s derived from the
actual payments received from the Medicare program for
services provided to patients with Medicare coverage The
payments are compared to the actual cost of providing the
service as arrived at through the Medicare cost reports The
result 1s a shortfall with costs exceeding the

reimbursement Medical services are provided to patients with
Medicare coverage regardless of whether or not a surplus or
deficit 1s realized Providing Medicare services promotes
access to healthcare services which are vitally needed by our
community

Part III, Line 9b The collection policy requires invoking of the
financial assistance policy at any time a patient expressed
financial difficulty in meeting their debt obligation Upon
invoking the FAP, all collection activity Is suspended If the
patient 1s approved for charity, then the account i1s closed out of
the collection process and classified as charity If a patient
expresses financial concern but fails to complete the
application process, additional notification 1s sent to the patient
prior to re-instituting collection activity We are following the
501 (r) Proposed Regulations timelines for notifications and

collections




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 2 The Community Health Needs Assessment was
conducted iIn FY2013 by Regional Health, including Rapid City
Regional Hospital, Same Day Surgery Center, Spearfish
Regional Hospital, Spearfish Regional Surgery Center, Sturgis
Regional Hospital, Lead-Deadwood Regional Hospital, Custer
Regional Hospital, and Hans P Peterson Memorial Hospital In
July 2012, we contracted with Professional Research
Consultants, Inc (PRC) to conduct the needs assessment PRC
Is a nationally recognized health care consulting firm with
extensive experience conducting Community Health Needs
IAssessments In hundreds of communities across the United
States since 1994 The assessment incorporated data from
both quantitative and qualitative sources Quantitative data
input included primary research (the PRC Community Health
Survey, November 2012) and secondary research (vital
statistics and other existing health-related data), these
quantitative components allowed for trending and comparison to
benchmark data at the state and national levels Qualitative
data input included primary research gathered through a Key
Informant Focus Group A variety of existing (secondary) data
sources was consulted to complement the research quality of
the Community Health Needs Assessment Data for the service
area were obtained from the following sources * Centers for
Disease Control & Prevention* GeolLytics Demographic
Estimates & Projections* National Center for Health
Statistics* South Dakota Department of Public Health* US
Census Bureau* US Department of Health and Human
Services* US Department of Justice, Federal Bureau of
InvestigationAs part of the needs assessment, one focus group
was held on September 24,2012 The focus group participants
were comprised of 13 key Iinformants, including representatives
from public health, Indian Health Services, other health
professionals, soclal service providers, and other community
leaders Potential participants were chosen because of their
ability to identify primary concerns of the populations with whom
they work, as well as of the community overall Participants
included a representative of public health, as well as several
individuals who work with low-income, minority or other
medically underserved populations, and those who work with
persons with chronic disease conditions The needs
assessment report was completed in February 2013 After
reviewing the findings, the Community Health Needs
IAssessment Steering Committee met regularly during the
month of March, to determine the health needs to be prioritized
for action In FY2014-FY2016 Following a detailed presentation
of the Community Health Needs Assessment findings by PRC,
steering committee members were led through a process of
understanding key local data findings (Areas of O pportunity)
and ranked identified health i1ssues against the following
established, uniform criteria * Magnitude The number of
persons affected, also taking into account variance from
benchmark data and Healthy People targets *
Impact/Seriousness The degree to which the i1ssue affects or
exacerbates other quality of life and health-related iIssues *
Feasibility The ability to reasonably impact the issue, given
avallable resources * Consequences of Inaction The risk of
not addressing the problem at the earliest opportunity A
proposed Implementation Strategy was then written to address
the community's health needs In the months of May and June,
2013, the organization's Board as well as the Board of Regional
Health reviewed, discussed and approved the implementation
strategies for addressing the community health priorities
identified through the Community Health Needs Assessment

Part VI, Line 3 We provide information on all statements, on
our website, we have information available at all admission
areas, we contract with Midland Medical Group (an unrelated
entity ) to meet with all uninsured patients to assist them with
finding a funding source or applying for financial assistance, and
our self-pay outsource partner also communicates any funding

and financial assistance opportunities with our patients




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 4 Regional Health serves the people of the Black
Hills Region The area 1s mostly rural in nature with only one
city of over 50,000 people Regional Health I1s the primary
medical services provider for the region

Part VI, Line 5 Regional Health is governed by a community
board that provides leadership to the organization to meet the
community needs Regional Health partners with the
educational institutions to provide numerous clinical training
programs, that if they were not provided by Regional Health
would not exist in our region Regional Health provides numerous
community health education events and screenings throughout
the Black Hills Region Regional Health also provides financial
support to other nonprofit organizations to help support
community health outreach Additionally, Regional Health
provides in-kind support and employee volunteers to help
support community health events and activities and other

charitable programs




Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Part VI, Line 6 Regional Health i1s committed to partnering with
the communities 1t serves to meet the needs of each respective
community Reglonal Health, Inc 1s the parent organization of
Rapid City Regional Hospital, Inc , Regional Health Network,
Inc, and Regional Health Physicians, Inc These corporations
work together to meet the health care needs of the region

Part V, Line 8 Facility Reporting See below
Group A




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 1 -- Spearfish Regional

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 3

IAs part of the community health needs assessment, one focus
group was held on September 24,2012 The focus group
participants were comprised of 13 key informants, including
representatives from public health, Indian Health Services,
other health professionals, social service providers, and other
community leaders Participants were chosen because of their
ability to identify primary concerns of the populations with whom
they work, as well as of the community overall Participants
included a representative of public health, as well as several
individuals who work with low-income, minority or other
medically underserved populations, and those who work with
persons with chronic disease conditions

Facility 1 -- Spearfish Regional

Hospital

Part V, Section B, line 4

[The Community Health Needs Assessment was undertaken by
Regional Health, including Rapid City Regional Hospital, Same
Day Surgery Center, Spearfish Regional Hospital, Spearfish
Regional Surgery Center, Sturgis Regional Hospital, Lead-
Deadwood Regional Hospital and Custer Regional Hospital
Under a management contract with Regional Health, Hans P
Peterson Memorial Hospital in Philip, SD, also collaborated on
the project Hans P Peterson Memorial Hospital provided

funding for their portion of the assessment




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 1 -- Spearfish Regional

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 5¢

IThe Community Health Needs Assessment i1s made widely
available to the public at the following url
www regionalhealth com/chna

Facility 1 -- Spearfish Regional

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 61

Due to the timing of the adoption of the iImplementation strategy
SPRH has not had the time to execute the implementation
strategy The implementation strategy was made available upon

request




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 1 -- Spearfish Regional

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 7

In review of the needs identified in the CHNA, Spearfish
Regional Hospital has identified the areas below that will not be
addressed due to prioritization of health needs 1) Maternal,
Infant, Child Health As a provider of maternal, infant and child
hospital care in the community, SPRH believes it fulfills 1ts role
in this area It was therefore given a lower priority that excluded
this as an area chosen foraction 2) Oral Health SPRH has
limited expertise avallable to address oral health and access to
oral health insurance Other community organizations have
infrastructure and programs in place to better meet this need
Limited expertise excluded this as an area chosen for action 3)
Nutrition, Physical Activity & Weight Status It was determined
that more pressing health needs exist Limited resources and
lower priority excluded this as an area chosen for action 4)
Respiratory Diseases SPRH believes this priority area falls
within the purview of other availlable community resources,
including outpatient clinical settings Participation with the
Good Shepherd Clinic positively impacts the ability for those
with chronic respiratory disease to access the health care
system 5) Substance Abuse SPRH believes efforts outlined in
its plan for mental health and mental health resources will also
have a positive impact on substance abuse A separate set of
specific initiatives In this area 1s not justified at this time 6)
[Tobacco Use SPRH I1s a tobacco-free facility The facility
provides smoking cessation screening to our patients and
refers patients and employees to the South Dakota Quit Line for
ongoing support Lower priority excluded this as an area chosen
for action Due to the timing of the adoption of the
implementation strategy SPRH has not had the time to execute
the implementation strategy The needs that will be addressed
in the future are as follows 1)access to health services, 2)
conditions of aging, 3) diabetes, 4) injury and violence
prevention, and 5) mental health and mental disorders

Facility 1 -- Spearfish Regional

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 10

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) income limits as
designated for the State of South Dakota are used to determine

eligibility for providing free or discounted care




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 1 -- Spearfish Regional

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 11

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) income limits as
designated for the State of South Dakota are used to determine
eligibility for providing free or discounted care

Facility 1 -- Spearfish Regional

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 12h

Means testing of net assets in excess of 200% of household
income will be considered income for the purpose of the

financial assistance program




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 1 -- Spearfish Regional

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 14g

IA summary of the Hospital's financial assistance policy Is
posted for all patients at various points of entry, on the facility
website, emergency and waiting rooms, and admissions office
[T he policy In 1ts entirety Is also avallable upon request

Facility 1 -- Spearfish Regional

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 22

IAll individuals eligible under the hospital financial assistance
policy are provided a discount for emergency and other
medically necessary care The financial assistance policy does
not apply to elective procedures Therefore, FAP-eligible
patients without Insurance may be charged gross charges on

elective procedures




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 2 -- Custer Regional

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 3

IAs part of the community health needs assessment, one focus
group was held on September 24,2012 The focus group
participants were comprised of 13 key informants, including
representatives from public health, Indian Health Services,
other health professionals, social service providers, and other
community leaders Participants were chosen because of their
ability to identify primary concerns of the populations with whom
they work, as well as of the community overall Participants
included a representative of public health, as well as several
individuals who work with low-income, minority or other
medically underserved populations, and those who work with
persons with chronic disease conditions

Facility 2 -- Custer Regional

Hospital

Part V, Section B, line 4

[The Community Health Needs Assessment was undertaken by
Regional Health, including Rapid City Regional Hospital, Same
Day Surgery Center, Spearfish Regional Hospital, Spearfish
Regional Surgery Center, Sturgis Regional Hospital, Lead-
Deadwood Regional Hospital and Custer Regional Hospital
Under a management contract with Regional Health, Hans P
Peterson Memorial Hospital in Philip, SD, also collaborated on
the project Hans P Peterson Memorial Hospital provided

funding for their portion of the assessment




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 2 -- Custer Regional

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 5¢

IThe Community Health Needs Assessment i1s made widely
available to the public at the following url
www regionalhealth com/chna

Facility 2 -- Custer Regional

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 61

Due to the timing of the adoption of the iImplementation strategy
CRH has not had the time to execute the implementation
strategy The implementation strategy was made available upon

request




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 2 -- Custer Regional
Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 7

In review of the needs identified in the CHNA, Custer Regional
Hospital has identified the areas below that will not be
addressed due to prioritization of health needs 1) Access to
Health Services The specific concern identified here was
annual checkups for children ages 0-17 National standards
deem a checkup every three years as the standard of care for
children older than three years of age Local medical staff
adheres to this standard CRH was a recipient of a grant in FY
12 providing wellness checkups for kids when finances are a
barrier to receiving care 2) Cancer CRH partners with the All
Women Count program promoting early detection for women who
have financial barriers to breast cancer screening Awareness
activities through the American Cancer Society currently exist
in the community and surrounding area The provider for mobile
mammography services discontinued services in Western South
Dakota in 2012 Efforts continue to replace this service yet
won't have impact in the timeline and scope of this
implementation plan 3) Conditions of Aging In the area of
IAlzheimer's deaths, Custer Regional Senior Care I1s a licensed
skilled nursing facility providing services to the elderly of the
community Services include a special care unit specifically
serving residents with Alzheimer's and dementia related
diagnoses The Department of Social Services Adult Services
and Aging department provides in-home services and case
management to elders in the community with conditions of
aging, such as difficulty seeing and hearing, assisting in
obtaining adaptive equipment and transportation 4) Injury &
Violence Prevention There are numerous activities currently
provided to the community In the area of injury prevention which
CRH will continue to be open to for opportunities for
partnerships CRH currently provides physician education
presentations to employee groups surrounding safe logging
practices and the Custer High School students on healthy
decisions, CRH partners with the Custer School District in
providing hands-on, experiential education, namely Freshman
Impact, on distracted driving and driving under the influence
and the negative consequences assoclated with those unsafe
practices, Custer School District has an active Students
IAgainst Destructive Decisions group, firearm and hunter safety
courses are currently provided, Custer Rotary Club provides
area youth bicycle helmets at a community bike rodeo 5)
Mental Health & Mental Disorders The Service Area currently
has several programs and services In place to assist In
addressing mental health Issues Mental health iIssues are best
addressed as a community as a whole and although deemed out
of the scope fora Critical Access Hospital, CRH will continue to
seek opportunities for partnerships with area entities to assist
in addressing this issue In Its primary service area Current
programs Include the Helpline Center, Front Porch Coalition,
Suicide Awareness Education in the schools, Veteran
IAdministration Hospital in Fall River County addresses mental
health concerns for military veterans, licensed mental health
professionals provide counseling services, Department of
Soclal Services provide case management services 6) Oral
Health Insurance coverage for dental insurance was
considered the barrier to adequate oral health and i1s currently
addressed by a Mobile Dental Program providing no cost dental
exams to area youth, local dentists provide in-class oral health
education to elementary students and provide free dental
screenings to children entering kindergarten 7) Respiratory
Diseases Tobacco Use was not an area of need identified
Chronic respiratory disease and pneumonia/influenza are
currently addressed through community flu shot clinics and
education of the public and health care personnel on importance
of flu shots 8) Substance Abuse Substance abuse issues are
currently addressed with existing area programs and services
to iInclude Custer Regional Hospital's existing partnership with
the Freshman Impact program previously noted Other area
programs and services Include Custer Schools Students
IAgainst Destructive Decisions group, Southern Hills Alcohol
and Drug Center provides substance abuse related services,

[V eteran's Administration in Fall River County provides
Substance Abuse treatment for military veterans Due to the
timing of the adoption of the Implementation strategy CRH has
not had the time to execute the implementation strategy The
needs that will be addressed in the future are as follows 1)
diabetes, 2) heart disease and stroke, and 3) nutrition, physical
activity and weight status

Facility 2 -- Custer Regional
Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 10

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) income limits as
designated for the State of South Dakota are used to determine

eligibility for providing free or discounted care




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 2 -- Custer Regional Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 11

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) income limits as
designated for the State of South Dakota are used to determine
eligibility for providing free or discounted care

Facility 2 -- Custer Regional Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 12h

Means testing of net assets in excess of 200% of household
income will be considered income for the purpose of the

financial assistance program




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 2 -- Custer Regional Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 14g

IA summary of the Hospital's financial assistance policy Is
posted for all patients at various points of entry, on the facility
website, emergency and waiting rooms, and admissions office
[T he policy In 1ts entirety Is also avallable upon request

Facility 2 -- Custer Regional Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 22

IAll individuals eligible under the hospital financial assistance
policy are provided a discount for emergency and other
medically necessary care The financial assistance policy does
not apply to elective procedures Therefore, FAP-eligible
patients without Insurance may be charged gross charges on

elective procedures




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 3 -- Sturgis Regilonal

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 3

IAs part of the community health needs assessment, one focus
group was held on September 24,2012 The focus group
participants were comprised of 13 key informants, including
representatives from public health, Indian Health Services,
other health professionals, social service providers, and other
community leaders Participants were chosen because of their
ability to identify primary concerns of the populations with whom
they work, as well as of the community overall Participants
included a representative of public health, as well as several
individuals who work with low-income, minority or other
medically underserved populations, and those who work with
persons with chronic disease conditions

Facility 3 -- Sturgis Regilonal

Hospital

Part V, Section B, line 4

[The Community Health Needs Assessment was undertaken by
Regional Health, including Rapid City Regional Hospital, Same
Day Surgery Center, Spearfish Regional Hospital, Spearfish
Regional Surgery Center, Sturgis Regional Hospital, Lead-
Deadwood Regional Hospital and Custer Regional Hospital
Under a management contract with Regional Health, Hans P
Peterson Memorial Hospital in Philip, SD, also collaborated on
the project Hans P Peterson Memorial Hospital provided

funding for their portion of the assessment




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 3 -- Sturgis Regilonal

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 5¢

IThe Community Health Needs Assessment i1s made widely
available to the public at the following url
www regionalhealth com/chna

Facility 3 -- Sturgis Regilonal

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 61

Due to the timing of the adoption of the iImplementation strategy
SRH has not had the time to execute the implementation
strategy The implementation strategy was made available upon

request




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 3 -- Sturgis Regilonal

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 7

In review of the needs 1dentified in the CHNA, Sturgis Regional
Hospital has identified the areas below that will not be
addressed due to prioritization of health needs 1) Access to
Health Services SRH believes more pressing health needs
existed Lower priority excluded this as an area chosen for
action 2) Injury & Violence Prevention SRH has limited
expertise avallable to address injury and violence prevention
[T he facility will work in collaboration with community partners
as opportunity arises 3) Maternal, Infant, Child Health SRH
does not provide obstetrical services at the facility There are
other availlable resources in the community that serve this
need Limited expertise excluded this as an area chosen for
action 4) Oral Health SRH has limited expertise available to
address oral health The facility will work in collaboration with
community partners as opportunity arises 5) Respiratory
Diseases SRH believes more pressing health needs exist
Lower priority excluded this as an area chosen for action 6)
Substance Abuse SRH has limited expertise available to
address alcohol and other drug iIssues Other community
organizations have infrastructure and programs in place to
better meet this need Limited expertise excluded this as an
area chosen for action 7) Tobacco Use Lower priority excluded
this as an area chosen for action Due to the timing of the
adoption of the Implementation strategy SRH has not had the
time to execute the iImplementation strategy The needs that
will be addressed in the future are as follows 1) conditions of
aging, 2) diabetes, 3) mental health and mental disorders, and
4 ) nutrition, physical activity and weight status

Facility 3 -- Sturgis Regilonal

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 10

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) income limits as
designated for the State of South Dakota are used to determine

eligibility for providing free or discounted care




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 3 -- Sturgis Regilonal

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 11

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) income limits as
designated for the State of South Dakota are used to determine
eligibility for providing free or discounted care

Facility 3 -- Sturgis Regilonal

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 12h

Means testing of net assets in excess of 200% of household
income will be considered income for the purpose of the

financial assistance program




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 3 -- Sturgis Regilonal

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 14g

IA summary of the Hospital's financial assistance policy Is
posted for all patients at various points of entry, on the facility
website, emergency and waiting rooms, and admissions office
[T he policy In 1ts entirety Is also avallable upon request

Facility 3 -- Sturgis Regilonal

Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 22

IAll individuals eligible under the hospital financial assistance
policy are provided a discount for emergency and other
medically necessary care The financial assistance policy does
not apply to elective procedures Therefore, FAP-eligible
patients without Insurance may be charged gross charges on

elective procedures




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 4 -- Lead-Deadwood
Regional Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 3

IAs part of the community health needs assessment, one focus
group was held on September 24,2012 The focus group
participants were comprised of 13 key informants, including
representatives from public health, Indian Health Services,
other health professionals, social service providers, and other
community leaders Participants were chosen because of their
ability to identify primary concerns of the populations with whom
they work, as well as of the community overall Participants
included a representative of public health, as well as several
individuals who work with low-income, minority or other
medically underserved populations, and those who work with
persons with chronic disease conditions

Facility 4 -- Lead-Deadwood
Regional Hospital

Part V, Section B, line 4

[The Community Health Needs Assessment was undertaken by
Regional Health, including Rapid City Regional Hospital, Same
Day Surgery Center, Spearfish Regional Hospital, Spearfish
Regional Surgery Center, Sturgis Regional Hospital, Lead-
Deadwood Regional Hospital and Custer Regional Hospital
Under a management contract with Regional Health, Hans P
Peterson Memorial Hospital in Philip, SD, also collaborated on
the project Hans P Peterson Memorial Hospital provided

funding for their portion of the assessment




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 4 -- Lead-Deadwood
Regional Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 5¢

IThe Community Health Needs Assessment i1s made widely
available to the public at the following url
www regionalhealth com/chna

Facility 4 -- Lead-Deadwood
Regional Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 61

Due to the timing of the adoption of the iImplementation strategy
LDRH has not had the time to execute the implementation
strategy The implementation strategy was made available upon

request




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 4 -- Lead-Deadwood
Regional Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 7

In review of the needs identified in the CHNA, Lead-Deadwood
Regional Hospital has identified the areas below that will not be
addressed due to prioritization of health needs 1) Access to
Health Services LDRH believes more pressing health needs
existed Lower priority excluded this as an area chosen for
action 2) Conditions of Aging In the area of Alzheimer's
deaths, Golden Ridge Regional Senior Care I1s a licensed
assisted living facility providing services to the elderly of the
community Other organizations provide in-home services and
case management to elders 1n the community with conditions of
aging, such as difficulty seeing and hearing, assisting in
obtaining adaptive equipment and transportation 3) Maternal,
Infant, Child Health LDRH does not provide obstetrical
services at the facility There are other available resources In
the community that serve this need Limited expertise excluded
this as an area chosen foraction 4) Oral Health LDRH has
limited expertise avallable to address oral health and access to
oral health insurance Other community organizations have
infrastructure and programs in place to better meet this need
Limited expertise excluded this as an area chosen foraction 5)
Respiratory Diseases LDRH believes this priority area falls
within the purview of other availlable community resources,
including outpatient clinical settings 6) Substance Abuse
LDRH believes efforts outlined in its plan for mental health and
mental health resources will also have a positive impact on
substance abuse A separate set of specific initiatives In this
area Is not justified at this time 7) Tobacco Use LDRH Is a
tobacco-free facility The facility provides smoking cessation
screening to our patients and refers patients and employees to
the South Dakota Quit Line for ongoing support Lower priority
excluded this as an area chosen for action Due to the timing of
the adoption of the implementation strategy LDRH has not had
the time to execute the implementation strategy The needs
that will be addressed in the future are as follows 1) diabetes,
2) 1njury and violence prevention, 3) mental health and mental
disorders, and 4) nutrition, physical activity and weight status

Facility 4 -- Lead-Deadwood
Regional Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 10

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) income limits as
designated for the State of South Dakota are used to determine

eligibility for providing free or discounted care




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 4 -- Lead-Deadwood
Regional Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 11

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) income limits as
designated for the State of South Dakota are used to determine
eligibility for providing free or discounted care

Facility 4 -- Lead-Deadwood
Regional Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 12h

Means testing of net assets in excess of 200% of household
income will be considered income for the purpose of the

financial assistance program




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Facility 4 -- Lead-Deadwood
Regional Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 14g

IA summary of the Hospital's financial assistance policy Is
posted for all patients at various points of entry, on the facility
website, emergency and waiting rooms, and admissions office
[T he policy In 1ts entirety Is also avallable upon request

Facility 4 -- Lead-Deadwood
Regional Hospital

PartV, Section B, line 22

IAll individuals eligible under the hospital financial assistance
policy are provided a discount for emergency and other
medically necessary care The financial assistance policy does
not apply to elective procedures Therefore, FAP-eligible
patients without Insurance may be charged gross charges on

elective procedures
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2012

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. I+ See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
Regional Health Network Inc

46-0360899

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

I Compensation survey or study

I_ Compensation committee
[T Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations [T Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib
2
4a No
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



Schedule J (Form 990) 2012

Page 3

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a,6b,7,and 8, and for PartI1
Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

PartI,Line 3

The audit and compliance committee, which 1s a committee of the Regional Health (parent) Board, reviews and
approves base salary and total compensation ranges for all executives within the Regional Health System Please
see Form 990, Part VI, Lines 15a & 15b disclosure on Schedule O

PartI, Line 4b

Regional Health provides a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan and a flexible benefit plan that can include
deferred compensation for its executives The following individuals had amounts deferred into the account as

reported in column ¢ on Schedule J Joseph C Sluka Jr $7,073 Mark A Thompson $2,223

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



Additional Data

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

46-0360899
Regional Health Network Inc

Return to Form

(A) Name

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Deferred

(D) Nontaxable

benefits

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation
reported In prior Form

(i) Base (i) Bonus & (iii) O ther compensation (B)1)-(®) 990 or Form 990-EZ
Incentive
Compensation compensation
compensation
Thomas Groeger MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 202,371 5,025 0 48,301 6,049 261,746 0
Terry Graber () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(n) 394,039 25 0 59,736 4,437 458,237 0
Lee B Bailey MD 0] 277,924 25 0 38,348 5,864 322,161 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Charles E Hart MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 735,994 252,694 6,136 47,785 7,396 1,050,005 0
Timothy H Sughrue () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 574,517 165,514 2,529 49,690 7,518 799,768 0
Joseph C Sluka Jr () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 396,322 140,393 10,248 54,920 7,656 609,539 0
Mark A Thompson () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 370,699 118,925 0 65,653 7,163 562,440 0
Mark F Brodin () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 205,381 38,859 0 45,606 6,231 296,077 0
Glenn E Bryant (1) 224,590 48,651 0 29,011 6,360 308,612 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shawn Y DeGroot () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 146,876 44,787 0 26,495 4,500 222,658 0
Dale E Gisi () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 135,184 20,196 0 14,296 7,247 176,923 0
Jennifer D Horton () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 159,290 37,822 0 28,842 6,780 232,734 0
Van Hyde (1 159,819 36,779 0 34,265 6,746 237,609 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Richard S Latuchie () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 272,900 60,283 0 39,735 5,506 378,424 0
Mary E Masten () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 356,206 64,721 0 50,247 7,179 478,353 0
Robert O McGlone () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 240,711 54,613 0 45,846 5,540 346,710 0
Veronica L Schmidt () 129,829 30,632 0 17,530 7,511 185,502 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sherry Bea Smith 0 163,938 33,335 0 25,475 7,977 230,725 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Larry W Veitz M 200,530 46,240 0 51,823 6,912 305,505 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Christopher K Fromm (1) 271,192 25 0 38,819 4,711 314,747 0
MD () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




Form 990, Schedule J, Part IT - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Deferred

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation
reported In prior Form

T compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D)
(i) Base (I|I3cBec:1:|uvse& (iii) O ther 990 or Form 990-EZ
Compensation compensation
compensation
Wilham K Heston (I) 189,747 25 0 12,528 4,799 207,099 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Curtis J Liedtke DO (1) 251,172 25 300 15,380 808 267,685 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Donald M Potts MD (1) 223,950 25 0 27,844 3,643 255,462 0
(n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Thomas Reid 0 226,514 25 0 14,774 6,841 248,154 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Schedule L
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Transactions with Interested Persons

k= Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,

k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. & See separate instructions.

or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Regional Health Network Inc

Employer identification number

46-0360899

lm Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified (c) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?
person and organization Yes | No
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under section
4958 . > 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . » 3
m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a, or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5,6, 0r 22
(a) Name of (b) Relationship|(c) Purpose| (d) Loan to (e)Oniginal | (F)Balance (g) In (h) (i)Written
Interested with organization of loan or from the principal due default? Approved agreement?
person organization? amount by board or
committee?
To From Yes | No | Yes No Yes | No
Total > 3 |

Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested
person

(b) Relationship between
Interested person and the

organization

(c) Amount of assistance

(d) Type of assistance

(e) Purpose of assistance

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50056A

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Page 2

i-149¥4" Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship
between Interested
person and the

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of transaction

(e) Sharing

organization's

organization revenues?
Yes No
(1) Custer Community Health Services Inc [Board Director David 248,961 |Lease payments to Wedgwood No

of

Thom is Board Director

CCHSI

Regional Senior Care and Custer
Regional Senior Care, facilities
owned by Custer Community
Health Services, Inc

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

k= Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 2

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Regional Health Network Inc

Employer identification number

46-0360899
Identifier Return Reference Explanation
Bond Form 990, Part IV, Line | All related corporations are equally liable for the repayment of the bonds reported on the Rapid City
Issues 24a Regional Hospital Form 990




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Form 990, Part | The membership of the Executive Committee of the corporation shall consist of the following Chairman of the

V|, Section A, | Board of Directors, Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors, Secretary, Treasurer, CEO, and the most recent past
line 1 Chairman of the Board of Directors unless such person is otherwise a member of the Committee (and only If the
person continues to be a member of the Board of Directors) The Chairrman of the Board of Directors shall serve
as Chairman of the Executive Committee The Executive Committee, w hen the Board of Directors 1s not In session,
shall have and may exercise all of the authority of the Board of Directors, except to the extent, If any, that such
authority shall be imted by a motion or resolution of the Board of Directors




Identifier | Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part V|, The organization considers some members of the Board to not be independent because they are actively
Section A, line 1 practicing physicians on its or its related entities’ medical staffs or, In one instance, 1s an employee of the
organization




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part
VI, Section A,
line 2

Charles E Hart, MD has a business relationship w ith the follow Ing individuals due to being the CEO of the
supporting organization that excercises reserve pow ers over the supported organizations that employ each of
these individuals Thomas Groeger, MD, Terry Graber, Timothy Sughrue, Joseph Sluka Jr , Mark Thompson, Mark
Brodin, Shaw n DeGroot, Dale Gisi, Jennifer Horton, Richard Latuchie, Mary Masten, and Robert McGlone




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, Ine 6

Regional Health, Inc s the sole member of Regional Health Netw ork, Inc




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Section A, line 7a

Regional Health, Inc , being the sole member of Regional Health Netw ork, Inc , has the ability to appoint
or remove all members of Regional Health Netw ork, Inc 's board members




Identifier Return Explanation

Reference

Form 990, Part Regional Health, Inc provides compliance, governance, financial, and planning support to its Supported

VI, Section A, Organizations to best assure the functions and services of the Supported Organizations are coordinated and
line 7b supported in a manner that furthers the shared charitable mssion of the Supported Organizations and RHI, as a
w hole (the System) Regional Health, Inc has final authority In business decisions made by Supported

Organizations




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part
VI, Section B, line
11

The 990 1s prepared and review ed by an independent accounting firm It i1s then review ed internally by finance
and legal management The Form 990 Is further review ed, prior to filing, by the organization's board of directors
through a portal to the organization's internal information system, to w hich each board member has access
Educational sessions have been provided to each board member on how to access the portal




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990, As a part of the annual disclosure of potential conflicts process, all board members, officers, and management
Part VI, receive a copy of the conflict of interest policy and sign an acknow ledgement they have read and understand it
Section B, Additionally, they are each required to complete a disclosure statement Annually, a summary list of all conflicts
line 12¢ disclosed by board members Is prepared and provided to the full board so board members are aware of the

conflicts/interests of other board members and are able to point out conflicts If an individual member w ith a conflict
forgets Addrtionally, the agenda for each board meeting and each board committee meeting includes an initial
agenda item "Conflicts of Interest" w here board members are asked If they have any conflicts related to the other
items on the agenda All employees are covered by the conflict of interest policy but completion of the annual
disclosure statement I1s Imited to board and board committee members, management, and certain physicians When
a proposed transaction involves a board member, the transaction Is review ed by the compliance and audit
committee At meetings, board members w ho have a conflict of interest may be invited to speak on the matter by the
chairman, but are not permitted to vote on the matter and are required to leave the meeting during discussion, after
they have made any comments invited by the chair Failure to comply w ith this policy constitutes ground for removal
from office or membership and in the case of all employees, termination of employment




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

The compliance and audit committee of the sole member's board, a committee that includes only board members
deemed "Independent”, determines the appropriate base salary range of the CEO of the organization and its other
executive staff The CEO of the member or his designee then determines the actual base salary of the other
executives within the committee-approved ranges based on a performance evaluation conducted by the CEO or
designee For determination of the base salary ranges, as well as incentive compensation, benefit plans and
perquisites (total compensation), the compliance and audit committee retains an independent consultant, Sullvan and
Cotter, to provide survey/comparability data for both base salary and total compensation at least every three years
The survey/compatabilty data was provided in February 2013 and new market ranges w ere approved by the
compliance and audit committee in October 2013 based on this information




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part
VI, Section C,
line 19

The Articles of Incorporation of the organization are filed in the office of the Secretary of State of South Dakota
and are avallable to the public at the Secretary of State's website Other documents (Bylaws, conflict of interest
policy and financial statements) are not posted for the public but are available or described in other public
documents or sites such as offering statements in bond issues or municipal securities rulemaking board's
electronic municipal market access (EMMA) data port




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Committee Assuming

Responsibility for Oversight

of Audit

Part Xl Line 2¢
Explanation

Independent audttors are engaged by the compliance and audit committee of the Regional
Health, Inc Board of Trustees Final audit results, on a consolidated basis, are reported by
the independent auditors directly to the compliance and audit commitee




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493134002094

SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

= Attach to Form 990.

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.
k- See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Regional Health Network Inc

Employer identification number

IEEREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)

Total iIncome

46-0360899 .
(e) ()]
End-of-year assets Direct controlling
entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No
(1) Regional Health Inc Healthcare SD 501(c)(3) Line 11c, III-FI No
353 Fairmont Blvd N/A
Rapid City, SD 57701
20-1487506
(2) Rapid City Regional Hospital Inc Healthcare SD 501(c)(3) Line 3 Regional Health Inc Yes
353 Fairmont Blvd
Rapid City, SD 57701
46-0319070
(3) Regional Health Physicians Inc Healthcare SD 501(c)(3) Line 3 Regional Health Inc Yes

353 Fairmont Blvd

Rapid City, SD 57701
46-0372454

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Page 2

EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (O] 6)] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary Legal Direct Predominant Share of Share of |Disproprtionate|] Code V—UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization activity domicile| controlling income(related, | total iIncome |end-of-year| allocations? amount In | managing ownership
(state or entity unrelated, assets box 20 of partner?
foreign excluded from Schedule K-1
country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No
(1) Medical & Dental Building Medical Office SD N/A
Bldg
2805 S 5th st
Rapid City, SD 57701
46-0339629
(2) Black Hills Medical Office BD LLC Medical Office SD N/A

353 Fairmont Blvd
Rapid City, SD 57701
41-1992146

Bldg

(14 ¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)

Legal
domicile
(state or foreign
country)

(d)
Direct controlling
entity

(e)
Type of entity
(C corp, S
corp,
or trust)

0] (9) (h) 0]
Share of total | Share of end- Percentage Section 512
Income of-year ownership (b)(13)
assets controlled
entity?
Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c No
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im| Yes
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1o No
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r No
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1) Regional Health Physicians Inc ] 380,846|Cost
(2) Rapid City Regional Hospital Inc L 1,107,681|Cost
(3) Regional Health Physicians Inc L 485,087|Cost
(4) Rapid City Regional Hospital Inc M 7,364,327|Cost
(5) Rapid City Regional Hospital Inc P 123,871|Cost
(6) Rapid City Regional Hospital Inc Q 1,626,677|Cost

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Page 4

IEEXTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (9) (h) Q)] 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V—UBI | General or Percentage

domicile income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
section 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Additional Data

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Software ID:
Software Version:

Name:

46-0360899
Regional Health Network Inc

Return to Form

Page B

lm Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Iinstructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

--> Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a)

(b)

(o)

Name of other organization Transaction Amount Involved (d)
type(a-s) Method of determining
yp amount involved

Regional Health Physicians Inc ] 380,846| Cost
Rapid City Regional Hospital Inc L 1,107,681]| Cost
Regional Health Physicians Inc L 485,087 Cost
Rapid City Regional Hospital Inc M 7,364,327| Cost
Rapid City Regional Hospital Inc P 123,871 Cost
Rapid City Regional Hospital Inc Q 1,626,677]| Cost
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Independent Auditor’s Report

The Board of Trustees
Regional Health. Inc
Rapid City . South Dakota

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompany ing consolidated financial statements of Regional Health. Inc (Regional
Health). which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of June 30. 2013 and 2012.
and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. and cash flows for the
years then ended. and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements 1 accordance with accounting principles generally accepted n the United States of America.
this includes the design. implementation. and maintenance of iternal control releyant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement.
whether due to fraud or error

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits
We conducted our audits 1n accordance with auditing standards generally accepted i the United States of
America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit iy olves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures n
the consolidated financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment.
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error In making those risk assessments. the auditor considers nternal control
relevant to the entity s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements 1n order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiy eness of the entity 's internal control Accordingly. we express no such opinion
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the oy erall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
www .eidebailly.com

4310 17th Ave S | PO Box 2545 | Fargo, ND 58108-2545 | T701 239 8500 | F701239 8600 | EOE



Opinion

In our opimnion. the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly . 1n all material
respects. the consolidated financial position of Regional Health. Inc as of June 30. 2013 and 2012. and
the consolidated results of its operations and changes 1n net assets and 1ts cash flows for the v ears then
ended n accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

@M Lo7

Minneapolis. Minnesota
October 9. 2013



Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equnalents
Recern ables
Patient accounts
Allowance for doubtful accounts

Other recerv ables
Inyestments limited as to use
Inventory

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
Investments Limited as to Use. Less Current Portion
Properts and Equipment
Land and improyements
Buildings and fixed equipment
Leased buildings
Mo able equipment
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization
Construction-in-process
Total property and equipment
Goodwill and Intangibles. Net

Bond Issue Costs. Net
Other Long-Term Assets

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2013 2012
5.129 $ 8.633
106.263 94.0353
(18.723) (14.049)
87338 79.986
6.224 4.626
23.254 33.500
11.454 10.550
8.494 8.636
142.093 145.931
464.804 439142
24.892 22,612
277.702 244.001
4.064 4.064
259.901 240.065
366539 310742
(339.226) (333.994)
207333 176,743
11373 19.518
218.706 196.266
2.653 2.323
1.837 1.977
2.906 2.488
832.999 $  788.127




Regional Health, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

June 30. 2013 and 2012
(Amounts in Thousands)

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts pay able
Estimated pay ables to third-party pavors
Accrued expenses
Interest
Salaries and wages
Compensated absences

Employ ee health msurance liability
Other

Total current liabilities

Other Liabilities
Interest rate sw ap liability
Other long-term habilities
Accrued pension liability
Long-term debt. less current maturities

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

2013 2012
$ 7.210 $ 6.940
12.454 15.619
5128 5318
1.329 1.685
8318 7.388
13.753 13.396
4402 4.565
5405 3.617
58.199 60.728
10.295 14.045
13.408 15.600
13.734 19.065
139.399 167.072
2535.035 276.510
362.686 498.998
13515 10.771
1.763 1.848
577.964 511,617
$ 832.999 $ 788.127

(8]



Regional Health, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended June 30. 2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

2013 2012
Operating Revenue
Net patient service revenue $ 523.482 $ 518.586
Provision for uncollectible accounts (27.764) (22.330)
Net patient service revenue less provision for uncollectible accounts 493.718 496.256
Other 46,410 34427
Total operating rey enue 542128 530.683
Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages 266.761 249721
Paxvroll taxes and benefits 40.337 38.037
Outside services 63.325 52.232
Medical supplies 84.467 81.666
Other supplies and expenses 42.153 43.774
Depreciation and amortization 27.266 25.104
Interest 4.433 4.132
Total operating expenses 528.962 494 666
Operating Income 13.166 36.017
Nonoperating Gains (Losses)
Iny estment gamn 42224 15476
Gain (loss) on interest rate swap 1.563 (7.504)
Loss on early extinguishment of debt - (630)
Revenues 1n Excess of Expenses 536953 43.339
Unrestricted Net Assets
Adjustment to the funded status of the pension plan 6.537 (7.475)
Other changes 1n unrestricted net assets 198 478
Increase 1n unrestricted net assets 63.688 36.342
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Contributions 1.817 1.038
Inyestment gain (loss) 1.725 (34)
Other changes 1n temporarily restricted net assets 82 -
Net assets released from restrictions (880) (1.033)
Increase (decrease) m temporarily restricted net assets 2.744 (29)
Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Other changes 1n permanently restricted net assets (85) -
Change 1n Net Assets 66.347 36.313
Net Assets. Beginning of Year 511.617 475304
Net Assets. End of Year $ 577.964 $ 511.617

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 4



Regional Health, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30. 2013 and 2012
(Amounts in Thousands)

Operating Activities
Change 1n net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change 1n net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities
Adjustment to the funded status of the pension plan
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Depreciation and amortization
(Gain) loss on interest rate swap
Restricted contributions and 1nyestment income
Amortization of bond discounts/premium
Realized gain on mvestments
Change 1n unrealized (gains) losses on mvestments
Loss on extinguishment of debt
Changes 1n assets and liabilities
Patient accounts recerv able
Inventory and other
Estimated pavables to third-party pavors
Accounts pay able
Accrued expenses

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment. net
Proceeds from sales and maturities of myestments
Purchases of i estments
Interest rate sw ap settlements
(Increase) decrease 1n other long-term assets

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

Financing Activities
Proceeds from long-term debt
Repay ment of long-term debt
Pavment of bond 1ssue costs
Restricted contributions and iny estment income
(Decrease) increase 1n other long-term liabilities

Net Cash (Used n) Provided by Financing Activities
Net Change 1n Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents. Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents. End of Year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2013 2012
$ 66.347 $ 36.313
(6.337) 7.475
27.764 22.330
27.266 25.104
(1.563) 7.504
(3.542) (1.004)
(463) -
(4.947) (8.215)
(24.172) 5.197
- 630
(35.313) (37.839)
(2.360) (6.350)
(190) 1.375
(3.165) 9.448
556 (3.003)
39.679 58.983
(49.569) (60.450)
897.616 810.304
(883.912) (837.422)
(2.187) (2.176)
(747) 1.374
(38.799) (88.170)
- 54.449
(6.940) (40.353
- (661)
3.542 1.004
(986) 1.307
(4.384) 15.946
(3.504) (13.239)
8.633 21.872
$ 5.129 $ 8.633
5



Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

Note 1 - Organization

Regional Health. Inc (Regional Health) was formed 1n 2003 to establish policy and perform planning on behalf of
the members of the Regional Health Obligated Group (Obligated Group) The Obligated Group consists of Rapid
City Regional Hospital. Inc . Regional Health Network. Inc . and Regional Health Physicians. Inc Each member
of the Obligated Group 1s a tax exempt organization.

Rapid City Regional Hospital. Inc. (Hospital) was formed from the consolidation of St. John's McNamara
Hospital and Bennett-Clarkson Memorial Hospital in 1973 The Hospital proyvides a wide v ariety of acute and
tertiars care seryvices on its main campus and through its adjacent John T Vucurevich Regional Cancer Care
Institute. and Regional Rehabilitation Institute The Hospital also proyides patient care at Regional Behav 1oral
Health Center and Rapid City Regional Hospital Family Medicine Residency Program’s clinic The Hospital
employ s phy sicians through its residency . cardiology. cardioy ascular surgery . medical oncology . psy chiatry.
neurology . and hospitalist programs

Regional Health Network. Inc. (Health Network) was formed in 2005 and owns and leases acute care hospitals.
nursing homes. and assisted Iiving facilities in Rapid City . South Dakota and throughout western South Dakota

It also provides home medical equipment services in surrounding communities under the Regional Home Medical
Equipment name

The Health Network owns the following facilities

Lead-Deadwood Regional Hospital 1s an acute care hospital located in Deadw ood. South Dakota which 1s
designated and certified as a critical access hospital

Spearfish Regional Hospital 1s an acute care hospital located in Spearfish. South Dakota

Sturgis Regional Hospital Sturgis Regional Semor Care 1s an acute care hospital and a long-term care facilits 1n
Sturgis. South Dakota Sturgis Regional Hospital 1s designated and certified as a critical access hospital

Farrmont Grand Regional Senior Care 1s an assisted Iiving facility located in Rapid City. South Dakota.
Golden Ridge Regional Senior Care 15 an assisted living facility located in Lead. South Dakota

Additionally . Regional Health Network operates the Custer Regional Hospital. an acute care hospital and long-
term care facilities in Custer. South Dakota

Regional Health Phy sicians. Inc (RH Physicians) was formed in 2005 and owns. leases. and operates phy sician
clinics n the South Dakota communities of Belle Fourche. Black Hawk. Buffalo. Custer. Deadwood. Edgemont.
Hill City. Newell. Pine Ridge. Rapid City. Spearfish. Sturgis. and Wall RH Physicians employ s phy sicians. nmid-
lev el providers. and other health professionals who provide primary and specialts care including. but not limited
to. audiology . behav 1oral health. dermatology . endocrinology . otorhinolaryngology ("ENT™). family medicine.
general surgers . infectious disease. internal medicine. nephrology . neurosurgery. obstetrics. and gy necology
("OB/GYN"). orthopedic surgery . pediatrics. podiatry . pulmonology . radiology . rheumatology . sleep medicine.
sports medicine. travel medicine. urgent care and urology . Additionalls . RH Physicians operates the Spearfish
Regional Surgery Center. a specialty hospital located in Spearfish. South Dakota. which 1s owned by Health
Network

6



Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts and transactions of Regional Health Significant
mteraffiliate accounts and transactions haye been eliminated

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Income Taxes

Regional Health and subsidiaries. are organized as nonprofit corporations as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and are exempt from federal mncome taxes on related income pursuant to Section 301(a) of
the Code Regional Health and subsidiaries are annually required to file a Return of Organization Exempt from
Income Tax (Form 990) with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) In addition. Regional Health and subsidiaries
may be subject to income tax on income that 1s derived from business actiy ities that are unrelated to 1its tax-
exempt purpose

Regional Health belieyes that 1t has appropriate support for any tax positions taken affecting 1ts annual filing
requirements. and as such. does not have any uncertain tax positions that are material to the consolidated financial
statements Regional Health would recognize future accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax
benefits and liabilities 1n income tax expense 1f such nterest and penalties are mcurred Regional Health's federal
Form 990T filings are no longer subject to federal tax examinations by tax authorities for vears before 2009

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue
and expenses during the reporting pertod Although estimates are considered to be fairly stated at the time the
estimates are made. actual results could differ from those estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equiv alents include certamn highly liquid iny estments with a maturity of three months or less when
purchased. excluding amounts whose use 1s limited or restricted

Accounts Receivable

Regional Health provides health care services through inpatient and outpatient care facilities Regional Health
generally does not require collateral or other security m extending credit to patients. substantially all of whom are
local residents However. 1t routinely obtains assignment of (or 1s otherwise entitled to recen e) patients” benefits
pavable under their health msurance programs. plans. or policies (¢ g . Medicare. Medicaid. health maintenance
organizations. and commercial msurance policies) Interest 1s assessed on past due patient balances



Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

Patient accounts recers able are reduced by an allowance for doubtful accounts In evaluating the collectability of
accounts recers able. Regional Health analy zes 1ts past history and identifies trends for each of its major pavor
sources of rey enue to estimate the appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts and provision for bad debts
Management regularly reviews data about these major pavor sources of revenue 1n ey aluating the sufficiency of
the allowance for doubtful accounts For recerv ables associated with services provided to patients who have third
party coverage. Regional Health analy zes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for doubtful
accounts and a provision for bad debts. if necessary (for example. for expected uncollectible deductibles and
copay ments on accounts for which the third-party pasor has not s et paid. or for pay ors who are known to be
having financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due unlikely) For recers ables associated with
self-pay patients (which includes both patients without msurance and patients with deductible and copay ment
balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part of the bill). Regional Health records a significant
provision for bad debts i the period of service on the basis of its past experience. which indicates that many
patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of the bill for which theyv are financially responsible The
difference between the standard rates (or the discounted rates. 1if negotiated) and the amounts actually collected
after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted 1s recorded and written off against the allowance for
doubtful accounts

Regional Health's process for calculating the allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients has not
significantly changed during the v ears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012 Regional Health's provision for bad debt
increased from fiscal vear 2012 to 2013 due to the negatiy e trends experienced 1n the collection of amounts from
self pay patients 1n fiscal vear 2013 Regional Health does not maintain a material allow ance for doubtful
accounts from third-party payors. nor did 1t hay e significant write offs from third-parts pavors. with the exception
of Indian Health Services Regional Health has not significantly changed its charity care or uninsured discount
policies during fiscal y ears 2013 or 2012

Inventory

Pharmaceutical inyentory 1s stated at average cost and medical supplies are stated at the lower of cost or market
using the first-in. first-out method

Investments

Inv estments limited as to use primarily mclude mvestments held by trustees under indenture agreements and

inv estments designated by the Board of Trustees (the Board) for future capital improy ements. over which the
Board retains control. and by donors for specific purposes Amounts required to meet current liabilities of
Regional Health have been classified as current v estments limited as to use in the consolidated statements of
financial position at June 30. 2013 and 2012 All inv estments are classified as trading. therefore. all realized and
unrealized gains and losses. as well as interest and dividends. are recognized in revenue 1n excess of expenses as
nonoperating gains (losses)

Regional Health has portions of 1ts holdings 1n private equity /v enture capital or other similar funds These

my estments hav e fair values that are determined using the net asset value (NAV) provided by the iny estment
manager NAYV 1s a practical expedient to determine the fair value of iny estments that do not hay e readily
determinable fair values and prepare their financial statements consistent with the measurement principles of an
v estment company or have the attributes of an 1y estment company



Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

Fair Value Measurements

Certain assets and liabilities are reported at fair v alue in the consolidated financial statements Fair value 1s the
price that would be recen ed to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability 1n an orderly transaction in the principal.
or most adv antageous. market at the measurement date under current market conditions regardless of whether that
price 1s directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique Inputs used to determine fair value
refer broadls to the assumptions that market participants would use 1n pricing the asset or liabilits . including
assumptions about risk Inputs may be obsery able or unobsery able Obsery able 1nputs are inputs that reflect the
assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based on market data obtained from
sources independent of the reporting entity . Unobsery able inputs are mputs that reflect the reporting entity 's own
assumptions about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based on the best
mformation available A three-tier hierarchy categorizes the mputs as follows.

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that Regional Health
can access at the measurement date

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are obseryable for the asset or liability .
either directly or indirectly These include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities mn active markets.
quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities m markets that are not active. inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability . and market-corroborated mputs

Level 3 — Unobsery able mputs for the asset or liability In these situations. Regional Health dev elops mputs
using the best information available i the circumstances

In some cases. the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability might be categorized within
different levels of the fair value hierarchy In those cases. the fair value measurement 1s categorized in its entirety
in the same lev el of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that 1s significant to the entire measurement.
Assessing the significance of a particular mput to the entire measurement requires judgment. taking into account
factors specific to the asset or liability  The categorization of an asset within the hierarchy 1s based upon the
pricing transparency of the asset and does not necessarily correspond to Regional Health's assessment of the
quality . risk or hiquudity profile of the asset or liability

Donated Assets

Donated marketable securities and other non-cash donations are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair
values at the date of donation
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Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012
(Amounts in Thousands)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. if purchased. or at fair market value at the date of donation. 1f donated.
Depreciation. including depreciation of property and equipment subject to capital leases. 1s provided using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful iy es of the respectiv e assets The following useful lives are used in
computing depreciation

Land improvements 3 -25ears
Buildings 10 - 40 vears
Building additions and improvements 5 -40vears
Fixed equipment 5-20years
Mo able equipment 3 - 15years

Interest cost mcurred on funds used during the construction of capital assets 1s capitalized as a component of the
cost of acquiring those assets

Gufts of long-l1ved assets such as land. buildings. or equipment are reported as additions to unrestricted net assets
and are excluded from revenues m excess of expenses unless explicit donor stipulations specifs how the donated
assets must be used Gufts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specifs how the assets are to be used
and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-l1ved assets must be mamtamned. expirations of
donor restrictions are reported when donated or when acquired long-liv ed assets are placed mn service

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of cost over the fair value of the net assets acquired through the acquisitions of
various businesses On an annual basis and at interim periods when circumstances require. Regional Health tests
the recov erability of its goodwill Regional Health has the option. when each test of recoy erability 1s performed.
to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether the existence of events or circumstances leads to a
determination that 1t 1s more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit 1s less than 1ts carry ing amount
If Regional Health determines that 1t 1s more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit 1s greater than its
carry iIng amount. then additional analy sis 1s unnecessary  If Regional Health concludes otherwise. then a two-step
impairment analy sis. whereby Regional Health compares the carrying value of each 1dentified reporting unit to 1ts
fair value. 1s required The first step 1s to quantitatiy el determine if the carry ing value of the reporting unit 1s
greater than its fair value If Regional Health determines that this 1s true. the second step 1s required. where the
implied fair value of goodwill 1s compared to its carry ing v alue

Regional Health recognizes an impairment charge for the amount by which the carry ing amount of goodwill
exceeds 1ts fair value The fair value of the reporting unit 1s estimated. 1f required under applicable accounting
guidance. using the net present value of discounted cash flows. excluding any financing costs or dividends.
generated by each reporting unit The discounted cash flows are based upon reasonable and appropriate
assumptions about the underls ing business activities of the respective reporting unit Regional Health performs 1its
evaluation for recoy erability for goodwill at the same time each year, unless circumstances require additional
analy s1s. There was no impairment loss recognized for the v ears ended June 30. 3013 and 2012
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Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

Bond Issue Costs

Costs of bond 1ssuance are deferred and amortized using the straight line method over the term of the related
indebtedness

Long-Lived Assets

Regional Health considers whether indicators of impairment are present and performs the necessary analy sis to
determine 1f the carrying value of the asset 1s appropriate No impairment was identified for the vears ended
June 30. 2013 and 2012,

Derivative Financial Instruments

As part of 1ts debt and risk management programs. Regional Health has entered into an mterest rate swap. which
1s recognized as a liability 1n the consolidated statements of financial position at fair v alue

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by Regional Health has been limited by donors primarily for
loans. scholarships and medical support for a specific time period or purpose Permanently restricted net assets
have been restricted by donors to be maintained by Regional Health 1n perpetuity. the income from these funds 1s
used primarily for loans and scholarships i accordance with the donor restrictions During the v ears ended

June 30. 2013 and 2012. net assets released from restrictions for capital purposes were $201 and $873.
respectivels  During the vears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012. net asset released from restrictions to support
operations were $679 and $160. respectiyels

Revenues in Excess of Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations and changes 1n net assets include revenues 1 excess of expenses
Changes 1n unrestricted net assets. which are excluded from rev enues 1n excess of expenses. include net assets
released from restriction as a result of assets acquired using donor-restricted contributions. and changes m the
pension liability

Net Patient Service Revenue

Regional Health has agreements with third-party pavors that provide for pay ments to Regional Health at amounts
different from 1ts established charges Pavment arrangements include prospectiyely determined rates per
discharge. reimbursed costs based on filed cost reports. discount from normal charges. and per diem pay ments

Net patient service revenue 1s reported at estimated net realized amounts from patients. third-party pavors and
others for seryices rendered and includes estimated retroactiy e revenue adjustments due to future audits. reviews
and nvestigations Retroactiy e adjustments are considered 1n the recognition of reyvenue on an estimated basis in
the period the related services are rendered. and such amounts are adjusted mn future periods as adjustments
become known or as years are no longer subject to such audits. reviews. and iy estigations Adjustments relating
to the settlement of prior years™ cost reports and adjustments associated w1th other regulatory reviews related to
prior v ear estimates decreased revenues mn excess of expenses by approximatels $3.600 and $2.500 for the vears
ended June 30. 2013 and 2012. respectivels These amounts exclude the impact of the Medicare settlement
discussed 1 Note 3
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Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

Reglonal Health records a significant provision for uncollectible accounts related to uninsured patients (and
residents) in the period the services are provided Net patient (and resident) sery ice reyvenue. but before the
provision for uncollectible accounts. recognized for the vears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012 from these major
pavor sources 1s as follows

2013 2012
Net patient service revenue
Third-party payors $ 514.162 $ 509917
Self-pay 9.320 8.669
Total all pavors $ 523.482 $ 518.386

Charity Care

Regional Health provides care to certain patients under 1ts charity care policy without charge or at amounts less
than 1ts established rates Since Regional Health does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualifs as
charity care. the amounts are not reported as net patient service revenue 1n the accompans 1ng consolidated
financial statements The estimated cost of providing these services was $18.023 and $16.255 for the vears ended
June 30. 2013 and 2012, respectively. calculated by multiply ing the ratio of cost to gross charges for Regional
Health by the gross uncompensated charges associated with providing charity care to its patients

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the promise 1s recerved
Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to giv ¢ are reported at fair v alue at the date the gift 1s
receined The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanentlsy restricted support 1f they are recersed with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets When donor stipulated time restrictions or purpose
restrictions are met or accomplished. temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statement of operations as other changes 1n unrestricted net assets Donor-restricted
contributions whose restrictions are met within the same vear as recersed are reflected as other revenue m the
consolidated statements of operations

Electronic Health Record (EHR) Incentives

The American Recovery and Reiny estment Act of 2009 ("ARRA™) established incentiyve payments under the
Medicare and Medicaid programs for certain professionals and hospitals that meaningfully use certified electronic
health record ("EHR™) technology  The Medicare incentiv e pavments are paid to qualifs g hospitals oy er four
consecutive years on a transitional schedule To qualifs for Medicare incentives. hospitals and phy sicians must
meet EHR “meaningful use™ criteria that became more stringent oy er three stages as determined by the Centers
for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
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Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

Medicaid programs and pay ment schedules vary from state to state  The Medicaid program 1n South Dakota
requires eligible hospitals to register for the program prior to 2016. to engage m efforts to adopt. implement or
upgrade certified EHR technology 1n order to qualify for the mitial y ear of participation. and to demonstrate
meaningful use of certified EHR technology 1 order to qualifs for additional v ears of pay ments. The payment
schedule 1s based on a formula of the overall EHR amount times the Medicaid share and 1s paid 40% 1n the first
and second vears and at 20% 1n the last v ear of participation based on a Federal Fiscal Year For South Dakota.
hospitals cannot nitiate pay ments after 2016

For Eligible professionals. EHR incentive pay ments are based on a standard amount per professional
Professionals that are eligible to participate in the Medicare EHR incentive program can be paid up to $44.000
over a four y ear period and professionals that are eligible to participate in the Medicaid program are eligible to
recenve up to $63.750 over a six vear period Eligible professionals are only allowed to participate in either
Medicaid or Medicare programs. but not both

Reclassifications

Reclassifications have been made to the June 30. 2012 financial presentation to make 1t conform to the current
vear presentation The reclassifications had no effect on previously reported operating results or changes mn net
assets

Note 3- Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue consists of the following for the v ears ended June 30

2013 2012
Inpatient routine charges $ 224118 $ 208.559
Inpatient ancillary charges 442 847 435.509
Outpatient. long-term care. and clinic charges 343416 511.040
Charity care at charges forgone (43.582) (39.405
1.166.799 1.115.703
Contractual allow ances and adjustments (643.317) (397.117)
$ 523482 $ 518.586

Gross patient charges by payor for the years ended June 30 were derived as follows.

2013 2012
Medicare 44% 43%
Medicaid 13% 14%
Blue Cross 11% 11%
Commercial insurance. managed care. self-pay. and other 32% 32%
100% 100%




Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

At June 30. the mix of recenv ables from patients and other third-party pas ors was as follows

2013 2012
Medicare 33% 32%
Medicaid 9% 10%
Blue Cross 7% 9%
Commercial insurance. managed care. self-pay. and other 31% 49%
100% 100%

Regional Health has agreements with third-party pavors that provide for pay ments at amounts different from
established charges

Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at prospectivels determined
rates per discharge These rates vary according to a patient classification system that 1s based on clinical.
diagnostic. and other factors The Medicare program pay s for most outpatient sersices at predetermined rates
under a prospectiy ¢ payment svstem Regional Health 1s reimbursed for other cost-reimbursable items at a
tentatiy e rate with the final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by Regional Health and
audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediars  Medicare cost reports hay ¢ been audited and finalized by the
Medicare fiscal intermediary through June 30. 2009 Regional Health has appealed the treatment of certain
amounts 1n certain audited cost reports

Pavments for Medicaid mpatients are based upon three methods (DRG rates. cost. and per diem) Medicaid
outpatient services are paid based upon a cost reimbursement method with the exception of outpatient laboratory
and home health Regional Health also has entered mto reimbursement agreements with certain commercial
insurance carriers. health maintenance organizations. preferred provider organizations. and the Indian Health
Service The basis for pavment under these agreements includes prospectiv elv determined rates per discharge.
discounts from established charges. prospectivels determined per diem rates. and fee schedules for certain
outpatient services

Laws and regulations goy erning the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremels complex and subject to
interpretation. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and
interpretation as well as significant regulatory action. mcluding fines. penalties. and exclusion from the Medicare
and Medicaid programs In addition. governmental pay ors have implemented ongoing audit contractor review
procedures As a result. there 1s at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material
amount 1n the near term

During the year ended June 30. 2012. net patient service revenue mcreased by $3.377 related to a settlement from
Medicare Medicare had erroncously reduced pay ments to many hospitals across the nation that were paid under
the inpatient prospective payment system by incorrectly calculating the effect of applyving budget neutrality to the
rural wage index floor for the vears 1999 to 2006 By accepting the settlement from Medicare. Regional Health
agreed not to pursue any additional remediation from Medicare n regards to this specific calculation

In addition. the IRS has established standards to be met to maintain Regional Health's tax-exempt status In

general. such standards require Regional Health to meet a community benefits standard and comply with the laws
and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

Reglonal Health believes that 1t 1s in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations related to billing
practices and other compliance requirements and 1s not aware of any pending or threatened nvestigations
inv olving allegations of potential wrongdoing

Note 4 - Investments Limited as to Use

Investments limited as to use as of June 30 are as follows.

2013 2012

Funds held under bond indenture agreements

For debt service $ - $ 7.538

For capital projects 23.254 25.962

Total inv estments limited as to use classified as current $ 23.254 $ 33.500
Funds held under bond indenture agreements

For capital projects $ - $ 7.975
Funds held under deferred compensation plan 6.160 6.574
Designated by Board for funded depreciation 444 139 410.862
Designated by donor for specific purposes 14.505 13.731

Total investments limited as to use classified as long-term 464.804 439.142

$ 488.058 $ 472.642

Iny estments limited as to use consisted of the following as of June 30

2013 2012
Cash and cash equivalents $ 26.839 $ 28.841
Equits mutual funds 132.572 94 885
Equity securities 14.726 13.542
Commingled equity funds 75.094 95.015
Commingled bond funds 41.816 20.035
Corporate debt securitics 88.129 80.042
U S government agency debt securities 55.642 75.779
U S Treasury debt securities 27.980 43,615
Collateralized mortgage obligation securitics 8.675 11.033
Mortgage-backed securities 6.303 9.835
Hedge funds 10.282 -

$ 488.058 $ 472.642

—_—
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012
(Amounts in Thousands)

Inv estment gain (loss) included n revenues 1n excess of expenses for the vears ended June 30 1s as follows

2013 2012
Interest income and dividends $ 13.105 $ 12.458
Net realized gains 4.947 8.215
Net change 1n unrealized gains and losses 24,172 (3.197)

$ 42224 $ 15476

Regional Health's iy estments are exposed to various kinds and levels of isk Common stocks expose Regional
Health to market risk. performance risk. and liquidity risk Market risk 1s the risk associated with major

moy ements of the equity markets Performance risk 1s risk associated with a company s operating performance
Fixed income securities expose Regional Health to interest rate risk. credit risk. and liquidits risk As mterest
rates change. the value of many fixed mcome securities 1s affected. including those with fixed interest rates.
Credit risk 1s the nisk that the obligor of the securits will not fulfill 1ts obligations Liquidity risk 1s affected by the
willingness of market participants to buyv and sell given securities Liquidity risk tends to be higher for equities
related to small capitalization companies Regional Health's inv estments are generally liquid within 30 days. with
the exception of the hedge funds

Due to the volatility of the stock market. there 1s a reasonable possibility of changes 1n fair value and additional
gains and losses 1n the near term
Note S- Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following as of June 30

2013 2012

4 000% to 5 000% South Dakota Health and Educational Facilities
Authority revenue bonds. Series 2011, with pay ments
beginning September 1. 2012, 1n varving amounts maturing
through September 1. 2023 $ 47.730 $ 50.460
4 000% to 5 000% South Dakota Health and Educational Facilities
Authority revenue refunding bonds. Series 2010. with pay ments
beginning September 1. 2011. 1n varving amounts maturing
through September 1. 2028 46.103 50.315
South Dakota Health and Educational Facilities Authority variable
rate demand revenue bonds. Series 2008 66.960 66.960

160.795 167.733
Current maturities (7.210) (6.940)
Unamortized premium 5814 6.277

$ 159.399 $ 167.072
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(Amounts in Thousands)

Regional Health. Inc . Rapid Citv Regional Hospital. Inc . Regional Health Network. Inc . and Regional Health
Phyvsicians. Inc currently comprise the obligated group (Obligated Group). which entered into a Master Trust
Indenture dated March 1. 1998 Under this indenture and subsequent amendments. the bonds are secured by a first
mortgage lien on the Obligated Group's facilities. funds held under a bond indenture agreement. and a security
interest in the Obligated Group’s gross receipts The bond agreements include. among other things. restrictions
relating to debt service coverage. further indebtedness. corporate mergers. and transactions with affiliates

On November 22. 2011. the South Dakota Health and Educational Facilities Authority 1ssued $30.460 of Revenue
Bonds. Series 2011 A portion of the proceeds from the sale of the Series 2011 bonds were used. together with
other available funds. to currently refund $29.165 of South Dakota Health and Education Facilities Authority
Revenue Bonds. Series 2001. at a price of par plus accrued interest to the redemption date. on or about November
22,2011 The Series 2011 bonds also generated $30.000 of project funds for the Obligated Group The Project
mncludes acquiring. constructing. remodeling. renoy ating and equipping certain health care facilities of the
Corporation and other Members of the Obligated Group Regional Health recorded a loss on extinguishment of
debt of $630 1n the year ended June 30. 2012, related to this transaction

In August 2008. the Obligated Group defeased $8.498 of South Dakota Health and Education Facilities Authority.
Variable Rate Revenue Bonds. Series 2003 and refinanced the remaining Series 2003 bonds with the South
Dakota Health and Educational Facilities Authority . Variable Rate Reyvenue Bonds. Series 2008 The Series 2008
bonds also generated $15.000 of project funds for the Obligated Group The Series 2008 bonds are backed by a
letter of credit. which expires in August 2015 Based on the terms of the letter of credit. no pay ment would be
required until the first quarterly date after the 367th day following any draw on the letter of credit

In August 2010. the Obligated Group refinanced the Series 1998 and 1999 bonds. which totaled $37.393
including accrued mterest. as well as 1ssued additional fixed rate debt to be used for eligible projects The total
1ssue of the Series 2010 bonds was $34.390

On August 28. 2006. the Obligated Group partially defeased its Series 2001 bonds m order to comply with IRS
rules Bonds with a par value of $5.160 were defeased by funding an escrow account On September 1. 201 1. the
$5.160 of defeased bonds were called at par value

Substantially all of Regional Health's property assets and unrestricted recery ables at June 30. 2013 and 2012 are
pledged as collateral for debt obligations.

The aggregate amount of principal pay ments required by vear for the aboy e debt obligations as of June 30, 2013.
1s as follows

Years Ending June 30. Amount
2014 $ 7.210
2015 7.565
2016 7.965
2017 8.335
2018 8.745
Thereafter 120.935
$ 160.795

For the vears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012. Regional Health paid mnterest of $4.806 and $4.238. respectiyely
17
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(Amounts in Thousands)

Regional Health has a line of credit of $10.000. expiring December 15. 2013, ay ailable for short-term borrow ing
at a variable interest rate. as defined n the agreement There was no outstanding borrowing at June 30. 2013
Note 6 - Derivative Financial Instruments

Interest Rate Swap

The following 1s a summary of the outstanding position of the interest rate swap agreement at June 30. 2013

Bond Notional Termination
Series Amount Date Rate Paid Rate Recerved
Interest rate swap 2008 60.000 9/1/2027 4079%  63% of I-month

LIBOR plus
30 basis points

The mterest rate swap reduces the Obligated Group’s exposure to interest rate and pavment variation from the
underly ing 2008 Series bonds Regional Health has preyviously de-designated the interest rate swap from a cash
flow hedge. and accordingls . the mterest rate swap 1s not designated as a hedging istrument

Financial Statement Presentation of Derivatives

The location and fair value (liability) of the deriv ativ ¢ financial mstruments i the consolidated statements of
financial position 1s as follows at June 30

Location 2013 2012

Interest rate swap Pay able under interest rate swap $ (10.295) $ (14.045)

The location and the gain (loss) on the derivatiy ¢ mstruments recognized 1n revenues 1n excess of expenses in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes 1n net assets for the years ended June 30 are as follows.

Location 2013 2012

Interest rate swa Gain (loss) on interest rate swa $ 1.563 $ (7.504)
p P

The gain (loss) on interest rate swap includes a change 1n the fair value of the interest rate swap of $3.750 and
$(5.328) and amounts (paid to) the counterparty under the terms of the agreement of $(2.187) and $(2.176).
respectively . at June 30. 2013 and 2012

Dern ativ e transactions contain credit risk in the event the parties are unable to meet the terms of the contract.

which 1s generally limited to the fair value due from counterpartics on outstanding contracts At June 30. 2013
and 2012. the mterest rate swap counterparty had a Standard & Poor’s credit qualits rating of A-1+
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Note 7 -

June 30. 2013. by the fair value hierarchy defined aboyve

Assets

Fair Value Measurements
The following table presents the financial mstruments carried at fair value on a recurring basis as of

Investments limuted as to use

Cash and cash equnv alents
Equity mutual tunds
Equity securities
Commingled equity tund
Commingled bond tund
Corporate debt secutities
U'S government agency
debt securities
U S Tieasury debt securities
Collateralized mortgage
obligation secutities
Mortgage-backed securities
Hedge fund

Liabilities
Interest 1ate swap

2013

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 26.839 $ - - $ 26.839
132.572 - - 132.572
13.779 947 - 14.726
- 75.094 - 75.094
- 41.816 - 41816
- 88.129 - 88.129
- 55.642 - 55.642
- 27.980 - 27.980
- 8.675 - 8.675
- 6.303 - 6.303
- 10.282 10.282
$ 173.190 $ 304.586 10.282 $ 488.058
$ - $ 10.295 - $ 10.295

The following table presents the financial instruments carried at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30.
2012. by the fair value hierarchy defined above

Assets

Investments Imited as to use

Cash and cash equiv alents

Equits mutual funds

Equity securities

Commingled equity fund

Commingled bond fund

Corporate debt securities

U S government agency
debt securities

US Treasury debt secutities

Collateralized mortgage
obligation securities

Mortgage-backed securities

Liabilities
Interest 1ate swap

2012
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

$ 28841 $ - - $ 28841
94.885 - - 94 885

12.33 1.208 - 13.542

- 95015 - 95.015

- 20.055 - 20.055

- 80.042 - 80.042

- 75.779 - 75.779

- 43615 - 43615

- 11.033 - 11.033

- 9835 - 9.835

$ 136.060 $ 336.582 - $ 472.642
$ - $ 14.045 - $ 14.045
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Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

Fair value for Level 1 1s based upon quoted market prices. Fair value for Level 2 assets 1s based on quoted prices
for similar instruments 1n activ e markets. quoted prices for 1dentical or similar instruments in markets that are not
actine. and model-based v aluation techniques for which all significant assumptions are obsery able in the market
or can be corroborated by obseryable market data for substantially the full term of the assets Inputs are obtained
from v artous sources. including market participants. dealers and brokers

Regional Health utilizes the monthly statements as their source valuing v estments which have a daily or
monthly Net Asset Value (NAV) for financial statement purposes All inv estments for which are measured at
NAYV are classified as Level 2 and Level 3 for reporting purposes These values are obtained directly from the
fund or utilizing the statements from Wells Fargo Bank. N.A . which 1s the custodian for Regional Health’s Board
Designated Funds Utilizing this information would therefore represent Regional Health's approy ed policies and
procedures used to value these assets for financial reporting purposes

Fair value for Level 2 habilities 1s based primarily on a discounted cash flow method based on forward mterest
rates The valuations also reflect a credit spread adjustment to the LIBOR discount curve 1n order to reflect the
credit value adjustment for “nonperformance™ risk The credit spread adjustment 1s derived from other
comparably rated entities” bonds priced m the market

Following 1s a reconciliation of activ ity for 2013 level 3 assets measured at fair value based upon significant
unobsery able (non-market) information

Hedoe Funds

June 30. 2012 balance $ -
Purchases 10.000
Sales -
Change 1n fair value of mnvestments 282

June 30. 2013 balance $ 10.282
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Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

Included within the assets aboy e are 1nyvestments 1n certain entities that report fair value using a calculated NAV
or its equiv alent  Following 1s a table identifs ing attributes relating to the nature and risk of such investments as
of June 30. 2013 and 2012

2013
Redemption
Untfunded Frequency (If Redemption
Fair Value Commitment- Currently Eligible) Notice Period
Level 2
Commingled Equitv Fund $ 75.094 $ - Monthly 3-7 davs
Commingled Bond Fund 41.816 - Dailv. Monthly 1-30 davs
Total Level 2 116910 -
Level 3
Hedge Fund 10.282 - Quarterly 90 dav ~
Total Level 2 and Level 3 $ 127.192 $ -
2012
Redemption
Untfunded Frequency (If Redemption
Fair Value Commitments Currently Eligible) Notice Period
Level 2
Commingled Equitv Fund $ 95.015 $ - Monthly 3-7 davs
Commingled Bond Fund 20.055 - Daily 1-30 davs
Total Level 2 115.070 -
Level 3 - -
Total Level 2 and Level 3 $ 115.070 $ -

The carrving v alue of cash. cash equiv alents. accounts recervable. notes pay able. accounts pay able. and accrued
expenses 1s a reasonable estimate of their fair value due to the short-term nature of these financial mstruments

The estimated fair v alue of long-term debt. based on quoted market prices for the same or similar 1ssues

(excluding the impact of third-party credit enhancements) was approximately $3.254 and $8.846. more than 1ts
carny ing value at June 30. 2013 and 2012, respectivels
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Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

Note 8 - Pension Plan

Regional Health sponsors a non-contributors defined benefit plan that coyers substantially all full-time
employees The plan 1s a “cash balance™ plan with benefits based upon a percentage of annual salary and » ears of
service Regional Health™s policy 1s to fund annually at least the amount required by the applicable laws and
regulations

The funded status of the defined benefit plan as of June 30 (measurement date) 1s as follows.

2013 2012
Change n projected benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of 1 ear $ 101.695 $ 92.082
Service cost 7.143 6.638
Interest cost 4,422 4914
Actuarial loss (gain) (1406) 2.302
Benefits paid (6.321) (4.261)
Projected benefit obligation at end of vear $ 106.793 $ 101.695
Change n plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of v ear $ 82.630 $ 81.066
Actual return on plan assets 11.750 825
Emploxer contributions 5.000 5.000
Benefits paid (6.321) (4.261)
Fair value of plan assets at end of vear $ 93.059 $ 82.630
Funded status of the plan (underfunded) $ (13.734) $ (19.065)

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the accumulated benefit obligation was $94.455 and $88.832. respectii ely

Components of net periodic benefit cost for the years ended June 30 are as follows

2013 2012
Service cost $ 7.143 $ 6.658
Interest cost 4422 4914
Expected return on plan assets (6.071) (6.214)
Net amortization and deferral 712 216
$ 6.2006 $ 5.574
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Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

Weighted average assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation and net periodic benefit cost as of and for
the vears ended June 30 were as follows

2013 2012
Weighted average discount rate at beginning of vear
(used to determune net periodic benefit cost) 4 50% 550%
Weighted average discount rate at end of vear
(used to determune benefit obligation) 4 75% 4 30%
Weighted average expected return on plan assets 7 50% 7 75%
Rate of increase i future compensation levels 375% 375%

The overall weighted average return on plan assets 1s determined by appls ing management’s judgment to the
results of computer modeling. historical trends. and benchmarking data

Accumulated amounts preyiousls not recognized 1n net periodic pension cost and included 1n other changes in
unrestricted net assets at June 30. 2013 and 2012. are $12.493 and $19.031. respectivels . which consist of
unrecognized actuarial losses of $11.468 and $17.882. respectively. and unrecogmized prior service cost of $1.025
and $1.148. respectivels

Actuarial losses are amortized as a component of net periodic pension cost. only if the losses exceed 10% of the
greater of the projected benefit obligation or the market-related value of plan assets No amortization 1s expected
for the v ear ending June 30. 2014 The prior service cost and the net transition obligation included n net assets
are expected to be recognized 1n net periodic pension cost during the v ear ending June 30. 2014. 1n the amount of
$123 Unrecognized prior service costs and net transition obligation are amortized on a straight-line basis

The plan maintains an v estment policy. which covers responsibilities of the plan sponsor. inyestment managers.
my estment objectiy es. asset allocation targets and ranges. asset guidelines (including permissible and not
permussible holdings). and manager review criteria A commuittee of the Board periodically reviews and approves
the investment policy and asset allocation of the pension plan The plan sponsor 1s responsible for ensuring that
the criteria stated within the policy are carried through The plan sponsor’s activ ities are supported by an
independent mvestment consulting firm  All assets are myested with outside managers The Investment
Committee of the Board of Trustees annually reviews asset allocation to determine 1f the current structure 1s
appropriate and whether any changes are necessars

The fair value of pension plan assets was determined using the fair value hierarchy . as defined in Note 7. at

June 30. 2013

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Bonds
Corporate foreign $ - $ 895 $ - $ 895
Corporate - 15.088 - 15.088
Government 24779 - - 24779
Common stocks
U S Companies 44,635 - - 44 635
International companies 7.440 - - 7.440
Money market 222 - - 222
$ 77.076 $ 15.983 $ - $ 93.039




Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

The fair value of pension plan assets was determined using the fair value hierarchs . as defined 1in Note 7. at
June 30. 2012

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Bonds
Corporate foreign $ - $ 2.026 $ - $ 2.026
Corporate - 17.474 - 17.474
Government 15.029 - - 15.029
Common stocks
U S Companies 41.471 - - 41471
International companies 4822 - - 4.822
Money market 1.808 - - 1.808
$ 63.130 $ 19.500 $ - $ 82.630

The current target allocation and actual asset allocation as of June 30 are as follows

Asset
Allocation
Target 2013 2012
Equity securities 33% 36 0% 36 0%
Debt securities 40% 43 8% 41 8%
Cash and cash equivalents 3% 02% 22%
100% 100% 100%

As of June 30. 2013. and 2012. Regional Health met 1ts mmimum pension contribution requirement Regional
Health estimates that 1t will contribute $3.000 to the plan during the vear ending June 30. 2014

The following benefits. which reflect expected future serv ice. are expected to be paid

Years Ending June 30, Amount
2014 $ 7.178
2015 5.890
2016 7.316
2017 10.605
2018 12.261
2019-2023 58.020
$ 101.270
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Note 9- Commitments and Contingencies

Regional Health has maimntaimned general and professional liability msurance coverage on a claims-made basis for
the past several years Reglonal Health maintains first dollar coverage with a commercial carrier for 1ts employed
physicians and ady anced practice licensed personnel For its facilities and other personnel. 1t self-insures the first
laver of losses In fiscal vear 2013. the self-insured retention was $1.000 per occurrence and a $4.000 annual
aggregate Regional Health has accrued for exposure on claims that have been asserted as well as for incidents
that have occurred for which claims may be made mn the future. based on estimates provided by consulting
actuaries Regional Health maintains excess coverage with commercial carriers abov e 1ts self-insured retention
and 1ts first dollar coverage policy for the previously stated personnel

Currently. Regional Health 1s self-insured for workers™ compensation. with a $250.000 retention per claim.
subject to stop-loss and statutory limitations and provisions From April 2000 to September 2008. Regional
Health maintained an msurance policy. which fully covered workers™ compensation claims Prior to April 2000,
Regional Health was self-insured for workers™ compensation. subject to stop-loss and statutors limitations and
provisions

As of June 30. 2013 and 2012, Regional Health has accrued $5.925 and $3.719. respectivels . for known and
incurred but not reported claims relating to malpractice and workers™ compensation In the opinion of
management. the ultimate disposition of these claims will not have a material adverse effect on Regional Health's
consolidated financial statements

At June 30. 2013 and 2012. Regional Health had $2.985 and $3.761. respectivels . in capital lease obligations
which are recorded n other long-term liabilities Minimum lease payments of $970 are due for each of the next
three v ears

At June 30. 2013. Regional Health has guaranteed the debt of certain joint ventures totaling $623. for a period of
two yvears ending February 1. 2015 If the joint ventures were unable to pay the principal and mterest on the debt.
Regional Health would be liable No liability has been recorded relating to the guarantees 1n the consolidated
financial statements

Note 10 - Functional Classification of Expenses

Regional Health provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location Expenses related
to providing these services for the y ears ended June 30. 2013 and 2012 are as follows

2013 2012
Health care services $ 383.139 $ 338.673
General and administrativ e 143.260 135.386
Fundraising 563 607

$ 528.962 $ 494666
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Regional Health, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30,2013 and 2012

(Amounts in Thousands)

Note 11 - Subsequent Events

Regional Health ev aluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to June 30. 2013 through October 9.
2013 the date of 1ssuance of the consolidated financial statements

Note 12 - Electronic Health Record (EHR) Incentives

During the vy ear ended June 30. 2013 and 2012, Regional Health recorded $6.383 and $1.246 n other operating
revenue for meaningful use meentives These incentiyes have been recognized following the accounting model.
whereby revenue 1s recognized when management becomes reasonably assured of meeting the required criteria

Amounts recognized represent management’s best estimates for payvments ultimately expected to be recenved
based on estimated discharges. charity care. and other mput data Subsequent changes to these estimates will be
recognized 1n other operating revenue 1n the period in which additional information 1s available Such estimates
are subject to audit by the federal government or 1ts designee
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Supplementary Information

The Board of Trustees
Regional Health. Inc
Rapid City . South Dakota

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Regional Health. Inc as of and for the year
ended June 30. 2013. and our report thereon dated October 9. 2013. which expressed an unmodified
opinton on those consolidated financial statements. appears on page 1 Our audit was conducted for the
purpose of forming an opmion on the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole The
supplementary consolidating information on pages 28 to 30. 1s presented for the purposes of additional
analy s1s and 1s not a required part of the consolidated financial statements Such information 1s the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directls to the underlyving accounting and
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements The consolidating information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and
certan additional procedures. including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underls ing accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the
consolidated financial statements themsels es. and other additional procedures 1n accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America In our opinion. the consolidating
information 1s fairly stated i all material respects n relation to the consolidated financial statements as a
whole

@M Lo7

Minneapolis. Minnesota
October 9. 2013

www .eidebailly.com

4310 17th Ave S | PO Box 2545 | Fargo, ND 58108-2545 | T701 239 8500 | F701239 8600 | EOE
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Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equnalents
Recer ables
Patient accounts
Allow ance for doubtful accounts

Other recery ables
Investments limited as to use
Inventory

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Investments Limited as to Use.
Less Current Portion

Property and Equipment
Land and improyements
Buildings and fixed equipment
Leased buildings
Movable equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Construction-n-process
Total property and equipment
Goodwill and Intangibles. Net

Bond Issue Costs. Net
Other Long-Term Assets

Rapid City
Regional
Hosputal. Inc

Regional
Health
Network. Inc

Regional
Health
Physicians. Inc

$ 4417 $ 188 $ 192
84.922 13.877 7.464
(14.408) (2.265) (2.032)
70514 11612 3412
4.798 1.223 203
23.254 - -
10.097 1.357 -
7.994 432 48
121.074 14.832 5.855
464.532 272 -
13.783 10.816 203
221714 43.866 5.455
4.064 - -
219.496 32.915 7.452
739.057 87397 3110
(301.824) (48.734) (5.180)
137233 38863 7.930
11.055 253 65
168.288 39.116 7.995
2.127 62 464
1.837 - -
51.807 119 33
$  809.665 $ 54.401 $ 14.347




Regional Health, Inc.

Consolidating Statements of Financial Position - Assets
June 30. 2013

(Amounts in Thousands)

Total
Obligated
Group Other Eliminations Total
$ 4.797 $ 332 $ - $ 5.129
106.263 - - 106.263
(18.725) - - (18.725)
87.538 - - 87.538
6.224 - 6.224
23.254 - - 23.254
11.454 - - 11.454
8.494 - - 8.494
141.761 332 - 142.093
464804 - - 464.804
24.802 90 - 24.892
271.035 6.667 - 277.702
4.064 - - 4.064
259.863 38 - 259,901
559.764 6.795 - 566,559
355.738) (3.488) - (339.226)
204.026 3.307 - 207.333
11.373 - - 11.373
215.399 3.307 - 218.706
2.653 - - 2.633
837 - - 1.837
51.959 - (49.053) 2.906
$ 878.413 $ 3.639 $ (49.053) $ 832.999
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Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts pavable
Estimated pavables to third-party pasors
Accrued expenses
Interest
Salaries and wages
Compensated absences
Employ ee health insurance liability
Other
Intercompany (recei able) pay able

Total current liabilities

Other Liabilities

Pay able under interest rate swap

Other long-term liabilities

Accrued pension liability

Long-term debt. less current maturities

Total liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Rapid City
Regional

Hosputal. Inc

Regional
Health
Network. Inc

Regional
Health
Physicians. Inc

$ 7.210 $ - $ -
11.962 336 34

4435 673 -

1.329 - -

5220 888 2210

10372 2.095 1.286

4.402 - -

4.892 82 306
(114.426) 18.489 144 978
(64.384) 22.363 148.814
10.295 - -

13.408 - -

13.734 - -
159.399 - -
132452 22.363 148.814
663.132 30.641 (134.467)
12418 1.097 -

1.663 100 -

677213 31.838 (134.467)

$ 809.665 $ 34401 $ 14.347




Regional Health, Inc.

Consolidating Statements of Financial Position - Liabilities

June 30. 2013
(Amounts in Thousands)

Total
Obligated
Group Other Eliminations Total

7.210 - $ - 7.210
12.332 122 - 12.454
5.128 - - 5.128
1.529 - - 1.529
8318 - - 8.318
13.753 - - 13.753
4.402 - - 4.402
5.280 125 - 5.405
49.041 12 (49.053) -
106.993 239 (49.053) 58.199
10.295 - - 10.295
13.408 - - 13.408
13.734 - - 13.734
139399 - - 139.399
303.829 239 (49.053) 255.035
359306 3.380 - 562.686
13.515 - - 13.515
1.763 - - 1.763
574584 3.380 - 377.964
878.413 3.639 $ (49.053) 832.999
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Rapid City Regional Reglonal

Regional Health Health
Hosputal. Inc Network. Inc Physicians. Inc
Operating Revenue
Net patient service reyenue $ 395.011 $ 79.077 $ 49372
Provision for uncollectible accounts (23.249) (3.907) (608)
Net patient service revenue less
provision for uncollectible accounts 371.762 75.170 48.764
Other 76.815 11.749 4712
Total operating revenue 448.377 86.919 33476
Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages 186.060 36.712 43.989
Payroll taxes and benefits 21.719 9.664 8.954
Outside services 51.782 4.082 7.329
Medical supplies 72.988 7.537 3.942
Other supplies and expenses 28.789 7.235 3.737
Depreciation and amortization 21312 4.0935 1.701
Interest 4.406 47 -
Intercompany 31.294 9.690 6.722
Total operating expenses 418.350 79.062 78.374
Operating Income (Loss) 30227 7.857 (24.898)
Nonoperating Gains (Losses)
Investment gain 42147 41 36
Gamn on nterest rate swap 1.563 - -
Revenues in Excess (Deficit) of Expenses 73.937 7.898 (24.862)
Unrestricted Net Assets
Adjustment to the funded status of the pension plan 6.5337 - -
Other changes 1n unrestricted net assets 198 - -

Increase (Decrease) m Unrestricted Net Assets $ 80.672 $ 7.898 $ (24.862)




Regional Health, Inc.
Consolidating Statements of Operations
Year Ended June 30. 2013

(Amounts in Thousands)

Total
Obligated
Group Other Eliminations Total
523.460 $ - $ 22 $ 523.482
(27.764) - - (27.764)
495.696 - 22 495718
93.276 862 (47.728) 46.410
588.972 862 (47.706) 542128
266.761 - - 266.761
40.337 - - 40.337
63.193 332 - 63.523
84.467 - - 84.467
41.761 392 - 42153
27.108 158 - 27.266
4433 - - 4.433
47.706 - (47.706) -
375.786 882 (47.706) 528.962
13.186 (20) - 13.166
42.224 - - 42224
1.563 - - 1.563
56973 (20) - 56.953
6.337 - - 6.537
198 - - 198
63.708 $ 20) $ - $ 63.688




